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Minutes:

Representative Jim Kasper, District 46, introduced the bill. | have had the pleasure in my
four terms here in the ND Legislature to serve on the IBL Committee. One of the areas we
work in is economic development and job creation and education to help our citizens to
. succeed in business and to provide a state partnership to provide opportunities for new
businesses to come and for our current businesses to grow. We have put together economic
packages that encourage job growth. One of the parts of those packages is to reach out to
the tribes of ND and to work with them in a cooperative basis to help them to create business
| and jobs and opportqnities on their reservations. The tribes have colleges just like the rest of
the colleges in ND with the exception that a lot of the funding for those students who attend
those colleges is not there. They need help. The funding that has been missing is for non
Native American students who do not qualify under the formula for tribal colleges. This bill
works for fairness and equity for tribal colleges as well as the other colieges throughout the ND
higher education system. In my private career, I've had the privilege to work with Turtle
Mountain CC administration. I've seen the excitement and enthusiasm in these colleges.
They are educating kids that would not normally go to college. They come from the
. surrounding areas. Some of those students do not qualify under the formula for financial aid in

the sate of ND. This bill would provide a mechanism to appropriate $700.0 for the biennium to
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. begin to solve that inequity. After all, the students that attend tribal colleges are also ND

citizens. In the drafting of the bill United Tribes Coliege was inadvertently left out. That was
not the intent at all so there is an amendment offered. There is also an amendment offered to
clarify the process of reporting. | support those amendments.
Senator Rich Wardner, District 37, testified in favor of the bill. The Indian population is the
most growing population in the state of ND and whatever we can do to support their
educational system; | think we need to do that.
Senator Tim Flakoll, District 44, testified in favor of the bill. In ND we have developed a
culture where education is valued and higher educational levels are encouraged. This bill
helps a number of non beneficiary students to attend tribal colleges in the state of ND. Let’s
make no mistake—the 5 campuses in question are public colleges. |f these students went to
. our other public campuses in the ND state university system we would be expected to bear the
appropriate cost of them attending those campuses. These campuses receive about $5.0 in
federal support for Native American students, but these funds are not a slam dunk. HB 1395
would provide some measure of support from the state. This bill covers about 175 of our
students at rate of about $4.5 per students. We think the work of the Round Table of Higher
Education and P-16 Task Force have provisions that align very closely with what we find
before us in this bill and with legislation that has been passed in years by the legislature and
signed by the governor. This bill, along with other bills similar to this, helps people with a
career. | also find amazing the retention rate of these students in this state. At our university
system campuses we feel that if 60% of the students from ND stay in the state upon
graduation, we have done fairly well. As | understand the data, these campuses covered by
this bill have a retention rate of 95% and in some cases higher. It is incumbent upon us to

. make sure these people are afforded the educational opportunities to become engaged,
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productive members of our society. He distributed a handout that shows data about earning
power, healthy life choices, and risk factors of educated citizens. (Attached)
Representative Tracy Boe, District 9, testified in support of the bill. | am fortunate to have
one of these colleges in my district—Turtle Mountain CC.

Representative Dawn Charging, District 4, testified in favor of the bill. I'm proud to say that
| do come from a community that has a tribal college and it is a wildly successful place. | have
had the privilege of watching that college grow from a very small facility to brand new state of
the art facility. | rise to say this is a great bill. It is something that will benefit our citizens
across the state. A couple of things that are special as well is the addition of an energy
program. We talk about not having enough work force and how better is there to address that
issue. Not everyone can travel.

Representative Merle Boucher, District 9, testified in favor of the bill. (Testimony
Attached.)

Representative Rod Froelich, District 31, testified in favor of the bill. | have first hand
knowledge of Sitting Bull College because my wife works there. | watched this college grow
from shoebox. I've watched them students. |t used to be a 2-year college, now a lot of their
programs are 4-year. They don't just educate Native American students. They educate all
students. We all know that reservations have a high poverty level. When you start educating
people pride goes with it. Students that come out of there are going back into the local
system where they understand the culture. This is a great thing and only part of it.

Most of the college presidents here have gone through the system and got their doctorates.
Eddie Dunn, chancellor, ND University System, testified in favor of the bill. (Testimony
Attadhed.) The State Board of Higher Education has taken a position in support of HB1395.

Dr. Jim Davis, president of the Turtle Mountain Community College, testified in favor of

the bill. (Testimony Attached.} His testimony included an amendment and letters of support
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from all the other tribal college presidents as well as some newspaper articles in support of the

bill. Community colleges have the lowest tuition in the state, they are friendly, have a small
student to faculty ratio and offer quality programs and articulate with all universities throughout
the state.

Representative Wall: Could you explain why non beneficiary students are not charged
higher tuition.

Dr. Davis: In not being discriminatory to anyone that attends our colleges, we don't see why
we should be doing that. Just as in your state institutions, why would you want to charge
anyone in state a different tuition rate? | don't think that happens.

Representative Hanson: Are any of the tribal schools accredited by North Central?

Dr. Davis: All of them are. Any program we have that requires state approval, we obtain that.
For example, the nursing program that is starting this fall, we are going through the same
process that UND would go through with the same standards and same expectations and we
hope we can do it even better than UND.

Representative Herbel: Do you turn away any non beneficiary students because of
enroliment constraints.

Dr. Davis. No we don’t. Not atall. |don't think any other college does that. We waived
$10.0 in tuition fees for those students.

Representative Mueller: Can you give us an idea of what the average total cost to pay for
the education of a student at one of these tribal colleges. Where does that money come
from?

Dr. Davis: I'll give you an example from my college and | think it is representative of the four
other colleges. The money we get from the federal government is about one-third of our
budget. In our case, the other funds come from grants that we write for. We don’t have any

foundations or endowments that have been established. We are beginning to do that. The
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. other funds come from federal grants that we actively pursue just like the other institutions like
UND or NDSU. We compete against them in terms of some of those federal funds.

\ Representative Mueller: Are any of these TUCAA funds that come through from the federal
government made available to students who attend the UND or Dickinson State University?
Dr. Davis: No. They have to be actively enrolled in our college to receive those funds. None
of those funds follow the student to any other state institution.
Cynthia Linquist Mala, president of Cankdeska Cikana Community College, testified in
favor of the bill. She is also a member of the National Advisory Council on Indian Education, a
presidential appointment. It is a 15-member council serving as advisors to White House and
Department of Education on Indian Education issues in general. (Letter of support in packet
presented by Dr. Davis.) | want to share with you the passion | have found in being home and

. being president of a tribal college. One of the newspaper articles you have says that tribal
colleges are an under funded miracle, and they truly are. We are those little gems out in the
middle of nowhere that a lot of people don't even know about. |love my job and | love the
challenges that come with that job. At the same time it gets to be frustrating and
heartbreaking because there is still much to be done. I'm really, really pleased that the
sponsors of this bill have come forward on their own. They actually approached-us to present
this issue to the ND legislators. I'm honored that they chose to do this. To me, it sends a
sentiment or message that someone else out there who is not Indian, is getting it.
Representative Kasper in his opening remarks said that Indian country is vital, we're growing,
and we're an important aspect and member of the ND community. We want to continue to
foster and promote that membership and how we can work together better. To me this
legislation is about that. It's a new way of conducting business—working together
cooperatively for the benefit of all of our people in ND. At tribal colleges we also provide

services to non-Indians. We do have open enroliment, we do not discriminate and anybody
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. can come into our door. We try to provide opportunity to them. | do have a letter of support
from the chairperson of my tribal council. The tribal council does support my college
financially. | have a resolution of support that is negotiated on an annual basis. Itis
significant to us. We do rely on Tribal College funding and right now we have not received our
appropriation from the federal government so we are operating under a CR (continuing
resolution). Usually by December of each year | have 90-95% of my funding, but it's been
piecemealed to us since Oct 1 because of the CR. Because of that | have to watch my budget
every day. I'd like to tell you a little about my students. This fall we had a record enroliment of
233. My students are primarily female with the average age of 27-28 years old. They all
work full time and most of them are single parents. That's a generic profile that's typical of all
the tribal colleges. What is wonderful is that you can watk around my institution and you can

. really feel a sense of hope, a sense of optimism about higher education, about vocational
training that they are acquiring at our institution. You can feel the energy. They have hopes
and aspirations about improving themselves and subsequently improving their families and
then our communities. | have approximately 50 employees and 72% are Native Americans,
primarily Spirit Lake Dakota. | have about 25% non natives at my coliege who are employed
as staff and facuity. | could use more help. | really believe that your support in this legislation
would really foster a new dynamic to higher education. One of the previous speakers said
there were 11 higher education institutions in ND and | beg to differ—there are 16. We are
fully accredited by the same body that accredits the major institutions, we have the same
accountability and evaluation process. | remember the last time tribal colleges brought this
forward and it died in committee. That's very disappointing. It's been tried before. | think we

are presenting today in a different light and in a different capacity in that we are ali very unified

. and we do have relationships with the state institutions. Hopefully with your support and
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better understanding, you can help us foster that optimism and that hope that is with our
students. | thank you for your consideration.

Representative Mueller: Does your institution provide scholarships for non beneficiary
students?

Mala: We have a few small pots through fund raising efforts available to all our students. All
offer federal financial aid. Most of our students do qualify for PELL grants. We make sure
they apply and have access to those programs.

Vice Chairman Meier: When do perceive receiving all your federal funds?

Mala: Congress is trying to pass a permanent CR. We are watching it very closely. Our
congressional delegation very much support tribal colleges and have been leaders at the
national level. | don’t know, we’ll have to watch and see.

Representative Herbel: You mentioned you have 16 faculty members in your institution.
How competitive are you with other state higher education in terms of salaries?

Mata: | think we're comparable. We might in some cases be a little higher. Some of my
faculty is funded through grants. | think we're very competitive. Most of us are doing salary
surveys to try to make sure that our salary scale and ranges are competitive and hopefully
enticing. It is challenging to bring qualified faculty to our institutions.

David Gipp, president of United Tribes Technical College, spoke in favor of the bill. {His
testimony is attached in packet presented by Dr. Davis.) He distributed a copy of their
newsletter and a recent return on investment projection done by the college. The college has
been in existence for about 38 years and serves over 1000 adult students and about 400
children in our early childhood center and K - 8 elementary school. We are still growing. We
have acquired land to the south of us and are planning on building additional facilities including

a new apartment house and other facilities that will aliow for expansion to serve over 2000

student in the course of the next 4 or 5 years. We have experienced very rapid growth in the
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past several years. We do not receive funds under TCCUAA (Tribally Controlled College or
University Assistance Act). We do receive federal appropriations through congress and the
Bureau of Indian Affairs. We have about a 20 to 1 return on every dollar invested in UTTC in
terms of our students’ future as taxpaying citizens when they go out on ajob. About 20% of
our students at UTTC are non beneficiaries so they would benefit from the legislation. The
request is under what the actual cost of a non beneficiary student. What is received for each
Indian student is about $4,500 and what is being asked for each non beneficiary student will
average about $2,000. It's a bargain basement request in terms of the actual cost we incur.

| would also mention that we are the fastest growing population segment in ND. About 51% or
better of our population in ND are now under the age of 25 and we continue to grow. A high
percentage either stays in ND or wants to stay in ND. We also see a high rate of transfer from
our institution to the 11 public institutions that are funded under the university system.

Dr. Laure! Vermillion, president of Sitting Bull College, spoke in favor of the bill. (Letter of
support included in Dr. Davis' packet) | would like to share with you the passion | have for our
students and what we do for our community. | come from the Standing Rock Sioux Tribe. |
have lived on the Standing Rock reservation all my life. | am an alumnus of the college back
in 1973 when the college first started. | know how much the college has grown. We have
come from a shoebox to two new buildings in January. We are doing some phenomenal
things at Standing Rock. The tribe is working very closely with us. We offer 18 associate
degrees. We also offer two 4-year programs. Currently we are preparing for a visit from the
state and they are going to certify our program. We do have to go through state certification.
We are looking at offering a secondary science degree because we know there is a huge need
for science teachers. We are serving the needs of our communities and our students. Our

non beneficiary student count is 25. These students come from farms and ranches near us

and we feel they would not have an opportunity to go elsewhere. We have an average
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enroliment of about 300 students per semester. These students fit right in with the rest of our
students. She introduced Myra Pearson, chair of the Spirit Lake Tribe, who did not speak
but whose testimony is attached.

Russell Mason, president, Fort Berthold Community College, testified in favor of the bill.
(Testimony Attached.)

Gloria Lokken, president of NDEA, testified in favor of the bill. We feel the bill would help fill
the need in staffing our schools across the state with quality educators and also provide an
opportunity for students across the state to attend higher education institutions.

Opposition: None.

Chairman Kelsch closed the hearing of HB 1395
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Chairman Kelsch opened discussion of HB 1395. This bill provides funding for non-Native
students to attend tribal colleges.

Representative Haas: There is a line item for in-state grants in the higher education budget
and these tuition payments fall into that area.

Representative Wall: In that case, this would come out of the higher education budget.
Representative Haas: Yes, it is a scholarship grant item. This could be a part of that line
item. It is a needs based grant and allows the student to go to any in-state school of their
choice.

Representative Wall: If that scholarship exists, why do we have this bill before us?
Representative Haas: That particular grant allows only $600 per student. There was
discussion to raise it to $1000, but the Board of Higher Education chose to leave it at $600.
This bill requires $4500 per pupil payment.

Representative Mueller: If we run this through that system, are we going to send it through
appropriations.

Representative Haas: We could indicate it come from there. There have been enough

funds remaining in that line item to easily fund this bill.
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Chairman Kelsch: Yes, it needs to go through appropriations and they would find the dollars.

It may not necessarily come from that line item.

Representative Haas: | Move Do Pass and Rerefer to Appropriations.
Representative Herbel: | second.

A roll call vote was taken: Yes: 11, No: 2, Absent: 0

Representative Karls will carry the bill.

At a later time again opened discussion on this bill.

Representative Haas: | make a motion to Reconsider our Action

Representative Herbel: | second.

A voice vote was taken and the motion to reconsider was approve.

Representative Haas: | Move the Amendment as attached Dr. Davis’ testimony. This
would include United Tribes Technical Colleges in the bill. The bill speaks to the Community
College Assistance Act of 1978. UTTC not included in that act because only one college
sponsored by each tribe could qualify under that act. UTTC is sponsored by five tribes.
Representative Meier: | second.

A voice vote was taken and the amendment was accepted.

Representative Haas: | move Do Pass as amended and rerefer to Appropriations.
Representative Johnson: | Second

A roll call vote was taken: Yes: 11, No: 2, Absent: 0

Representative Karls will carry the bill.



FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
04/23/2007

Amendment to; Reengrossed
HB 1395

1A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2005-2007 Biennium 2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium
General |Other Funds| General |OtherFunds| General |Other Funds
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues
Expenditures $700,000
Appropriations $700,000

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.

2005-2007 Biennium 2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium

School School School
Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters).

Provides a $700,000 appropriation from the permanent oil trust fund for payments to the tribal colleges for students
who attend tribal colleges who are not an enrolled member of a federally recognized Indian tribe.

B. Fiscal impact sections: /dentify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which
have fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

The fiscal note on SB2419 does not estimate any revenue collections, due to the need to negotiate agreements and
therefore, the impact of Section 7 can be estimated at this time.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for each agency, line
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

$700,000 in allocations to the tribal colleges in 2007-09. It is not clear whether this appropriation and expenditure are
intended to continue into 2009-11.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency
and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and
appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a
continuing appropriation.

Section 6 provides an appropriation of $700,000 from the permanent oil trust fund.

Name: Laura Glatt lAgency: NDUS
Phone Number: 328-4116 Date Prepared: 04/23/2007
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-23-1967
February 2, 2007 12:39 p.m. Carrier: Karls
Insert LC: 70402.0201 Title: .0300

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1395: Education Committee (Rep. R. Kelsch, Chalrman) recommends AMENDMENTS
AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS and BE
REREFERRED tc the Appropriations Committee (11 YEAS, 2 NAYS, 0 ABSENT
AND NOT VOTING). HB 1395 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 10, replace "except that no more than one institution" with "or any combination of
federally”

Page 1, line 11, remove "may be" and replace "with respect to any one tribe" with "Indian
tribes”

Page 1, line 13, after "for" insert "nonbeneficiary”

Page 1, line 14, remove "who do not qualify for federal assistance under the provisigns of the
Tribally Controlled"

Page 1, line 15, remove "Community College Assistance Act of 1978"

Page 1, line 18, remove "for whom federal subsidies are unavailable under the"

Page 1, line 19, remove "Tribally Controlled Community College Assistance Act of 1978

Page 2, line 8, replace "institution's operating and maintenance expenses” with "expenditures
of the grant funds received by the institution under sections 1 through 5 of this Act and

a copy of the institution’s latest audit report”

Renumber accordingly

(2) DESK, (3} COMM Page No. 1 HR-23-1967
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Minutes:

Chm. Svedjen called the meeting to order to take up amendment .0301 of engrossed HB
1395, a bill relating to financial assistance to tribally controlled community colleges, by calling
on Rep. Raeanne Kelsch, District 34.

Rep. Kelsch: This amendment shifts funding from the general fund to the State Board of
Higher Education for the purpose of providing grant assistance payments to students attending
tribal colleges who are non native. The Amendment takes $700,000 out of the University
System line item, which is called the state grant program. The state grant program has
$5.98min it. A student could apply for a grant of p to $1,000. Students attending the two
private institutions can also receive money. Of the $66,000, the funds can go to native and
non native.

Rep. Gulleson: How many students wouid this cover?

Rep. Kelsch: About 200.

Rep. Wald: Are we covering non enroiled tribal members?

Rep. Kelsch: This covers tuition for non native students.

- Rep. Martinson: There is already grant money available to the Tribal colleges. There is

money specifically set aside for American Indian students.
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Rep. Kelsch: Yes, in the '06-07 budget, $66,000 is set aside for native and non native as long
as they are attending one of the tribal colleges. That one grants about 270 students per year
at $700 and they have to have a 3.0 GPA. There are two separate programs.

Rep. Kempenich moved for the adoption of amendment .0301. Rep. Thoreson seconded
the motion.

Rep. Carlson: If there is $5.9m in the grant item and we are taking $700,000 out, what is not
being funded?

Rep. Kelsch: This is the 07-09 committee recommendation. There is an increase of $2.1m for
the higher education budget so they were looking to increase the number of students who
would apply for that. The students who apply can be going to the tribal colleges, any one of
the 11 colleges or universities or any of the 2 private institutions. You'd have $2.1m left in
there to be distributed in grants.

The Do Pass motion to adopt Amendment .0301 passed on a voice vote.

Rep. Thoreson moved a Do Pass to amendment .0301 to engrossed HB 1395. Rep.
Gulleson seconded the motion. The Do Pass motion carried by a roll call vote of 19

yeas, 5 nays, 0 absent. Rep. Kelsch will be the carrier of the bill.
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70402.0301 Prepared by the Legisiative Council staff for
Title. Representative R. Kelsch
February 9, 2007

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1395

Page 1, line 1, remove "; and"

Page 1, line 2, remove "to provide an appropriation”

Page 2, replace lines 9 and 10 with:

"SECTION 6. GRANT ASSISTANCE - SOURCE. The state board of higher
education shall use $700,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, from the
student financial assistance grants line item in section 3 of House Bill No. 1003, as
approved by the sixtieth legislative assembly,”

Page 2, line 11, remove "of the sum as may be necéssary, to the state board of higher
education”

Page 2, line 13, replace "one-half of this appropriation” with "$350,000"
Page 2, line 14, after "expended” insert "for this purpose”

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 70402.0301
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1395, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Rep.Svedjan, Chairman)
recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends
DO PASS (19 YEAS, 5 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1395
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 1, remove "; and"

Page 1, line 2, remove "to provide an appropriation”

Page 2, replace lines 9 and 10 with:

"SECTION 6. GRANT ASSISTANCE - SOURCE. The state board of higher
education shall use $700,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, from the
student financial assistance grants line item in section 3 of House Bill No. 1003, as
approved by the sixtieth legislative assembly,”

Page 2, line 11, remove "of the sum as may be necessary, to the state board of higher
education”

Page 2, line 13, replace "one-half of this appropriation” with "$350,000"
Page 2, line 14, after "expended” insert “for this purpose”

Renumber accordingly

{2) DESK, (3} COMM Page No. 1 HR-26-3196
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Committee Clerk Signature

Minutes:
Chairman Freborg opened the hearing on HB 1395, a bill to provide financial assistance to
tribally controlled community colleges. All members were present.

Chairman Freborg reminded everyone the Senate Education Committee heard testimony on
SB 2404 which is the same as this bill.

Representative Kasper introduced the bill. There are some differences between this bill and
2404. The bill provides partial funding for non beneficiary students, there are about 200 in
North Dakota. The bill grants authority to Board of Higher Education for dollars to subsidize
non beneficiary students. The tribal colleges receive about $4800 from the federal government
for their students who are enrolled members. The tribal colleges are accredited. The bill
would provide $700,000 per biennium, under the administration of the Board of Higher
Education. The difference from 2404 is the funding source. The source on this bill is the
student financial assistance grant fund, it has money in it. He is in favor of the alternative
funding source. He is committed to working out the funding issues with the Board of Higher
Education. In his committee, House Industry, Business and Labor, they have seen programs

to support private and tribal entities and businesses to build the economy on the reservations.

We have failed over the years to realize the people on the reservations are North Dakota
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citizens. The best way to better all citizens is through education. He became interested in this
bill because of his relationship with Turtle Mountain Community College near Belcourt, where
he has helped them with their benefit plan as a part of his career outside of the legislature.
They have a beautiful campus.

Senator Bakke asked what the funding source is in the previous bill.

Representative Kasper said it is from the general fund. Otherwise the bills are very close.
Senator Wardner testified in favor of the bill. Our Native American population is one of the
fastest growing segments of our North Dakota population. Education will answer the
challenges they have. The tribal colleges are educating non beneficiary students. This is a
very moderate cost.

Chairman Freborg asked if an appropriation is a better funding source.

Senator Wardner said he hasn't looked into it. He had no problem with the general fund
appropriation. Senate Appropriations has passed it once.

Representative Boe testified in favor of the bill. He is fortunate enough to have a tribal college
in his district. This bill would help finance the non native students.

Representative Froelich testified in favor of the bill. Sitting Buli College is in his district, his wife
works there. We have a high incidence of poverty on the reservations. Education is a cure.
Representative Charging testified in favor of the bill. She is very proud to represent the Fort
Berthold Community College in her district. They are the lifeblood of the community. The
college in New Town is building an addition. She served on an interim economic development
committee. In an area of poverty and low employment, the college is a jewel and has the
potential to help the community overcome these problems. It also provides help with hard to

fill positions. They network with the University of Mary and Minot State University. This bill is

the perfect solution; we need to overcome the hurdle of where the money will come from.
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Senator Flakoll testified in favor of the bill. (Written testimony attached)

Jim Davis, President, Turtle Mountain Community College, testified in favor of the bill. (Written
testimony attached) There is a feeling this money is for Native American students but its not. It
is for non beneficiary students who receive no funding assistance from the state or federal
government. Tribal members receive federal funding of approximately $4700. This bill would
amount to about $2000 per student. 1t provides a source of funding for students who have
never received funding from the state. The change in the bill was proposed by Representative
Kelsch. In the Senate version, the funding is from the general fund. He hopes the issue can
be resolved soon. All the tribal colleges are accredited, all programs are state approved. The
student teacher ratio is smaller, it is very affordable, they have an open door policy.

David Gipp, President, United Tribes Technical College, testified in favor of the bill. (Written
testimony attached) Their return to investment is very impressive, about 20:1. He does not
want to impinge upon the higher education appropriation. This is an investment in North
Dakota. Their students have a high retention rate in the state; they are already tethered to the
economy.

Russell Mason, Jr., president Fort Berthold Community College, testified in favor of the bill.
This is about the students. He has been a college president for two years, before that he
worked in student services. This will help the students and the community.

Michel Hillman, Vice Chairman for Academic and Student Affairs, North Dakota University
System, testified in favor of the bill. (Written testimony attached) He said the Board of Higher
Education is very supportive of the concept of the development of human capital. The tribal
colleges serve geographical area and populations that the North Dakota University System
does not serve well. They have general education transfer and common course numbering.

He urges the committee to look at another funding source. It should not compete with the
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higher education budget request. This puts us in a King Solomon position, trying to decide
which one gets the aid. The state grant program provides assistance to the most needy
students in the state. The Board of Higher Education had requested an increase in that
program because it had not seen an increase in years and we can only fund about 10% of the
students that apply because of funding limitations. The governor supported the increase.
There may have been some misunderstanding on the house side.

Chairman Freborg said we need to be assured the $700,000 will flow to the tribal colleges if we
pass the bill. How will we do that?

Dr. Hillman said there would be no problem with a direct appropriation, not in 1003. Although
they would not prefer it, if it is put in 1003 and indicate the $700,000 is for the tribal colleges,
they understand that and would do it. They do not want it to compete with another need based
program.

Chairman Freborg said he is glad he said that, we should put the intent in the bill.

Dr. Hillman said 2404, the way its worded or 1395 says $700,000 will go to the tribal colleges.
That is addressed.

Senator Flakoll said every day we hear on the floor about the infamous K State vet school and
the departure from legislative intent. There is no fear of that happening here?

Dr. Hillman said he hopes they have an opportunity to explain that situation exactly. Their
base funding starts at zero every biennium so they can only obligate money they have. They
wanted to support X number of students and all they had money in the budget for was to
support the number they had. The board supports this concept. It is important for the state

and individual student success and important for a population they do not serve well. The

. concern is taking money from one high need program that is only funding 10% of the
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applicants already and putting it into another important program. It is a Solomon type of
situation.

Senator Flakoll said in the grants program, 4 — 5% goes to tribal colleges because of needs
based, the other portion that was added in the house for private institutions, how will that play
out.

Dr. Hillman said he is referring to a percentage limit for a type of college in that aid program.
The Attorney General’s opinion which came at Senator Flakoll’s request, really clarified that
issue. Itis not legal or constitutional to force funding to a particular student or a particular
campus. That is not an issue here. The tribal colleges have a clear set of students, there are
documents that go to the federal government that specify the number of beneficiary students,
they have a specified enrollment so the enroliment less the beneficiary students would equal
the non beneficiary students. This bill provides much needed support

Chairman Freborg closed the hearing on HB 1395.

Senator Flakoll moved a Do Pass and Rerefer to Appropriations on HB 1395, seconded by
Senator Gary Lee.

Senator Bakke asked about the funding source, can Appropriations change it to the general
fund?

Chairman Freborg said the House may have had problems with House Appropriations and did
this to save the bill.

The motion passed 5-0-0. Senator Flakoll will carry the bill.

Chairman Freborg asked Senator Flakoll to ask Representative Kelsch about the funding

source change made in the house.
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1395, as reengrossed: Education Committee (Sen. Freborg, Chairman) recommends
DO PASS and BE REREFERRED tio the Appropriations Committee (5 YEAS,
0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Reengrossed HB 1395 was rereferred to the
Appropriations Committee.
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Chairman Holmberg opened the hearing on HB 1395.

Representative Jim Kasper, District 46, Fargo, introduced HB 1395 giving background as to
how it was introduced indicating he owns an employee benefits and financia! planning
company called Asset Management Group. He had the privilege of being employed by Turtle
Mountain Community College in Belcourt for almost 15 years. He has seen the institution grow
from a number of small buildings in downtown Belcourt to a brand new institution. Senate bill
1395 came about after visiting with the college a few years ago about their financial
circumstances and how the educational needs are financed. What | learned is that there are
two types of students attending tribal colleges; the beneficiary students (native Americans) and
non beneficiary students (not eligible for federal funding). The tradition and history of charging
tuition has been the same for both. One of the characteristics is both types of students are
North Dakotans. In looking at needs of North Dakota, we need to look at core values and
principals that we should instill in our youth and people who have graduated from high school
and college. This bill says to non beneficial students says we are going to support you in the
area of your higher education by helping fund to a small degree the cost the tribal colleges
have to education these non beneficiary students. This bill appropriates $350,000 a year to

help fund the cost of educating for non-beneficiary students. This is a ground breaking bill.
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The tribal colleges serve as a funnel for students to get higher degrees with 95% for the
students remaining in ND.

Senator Mathern questioned page 2 of the bill and if taking this money from the funding source
it would reduce the amount of funding source for Native American students in four year
colleges. In addition the tribal coliege would be using this to fund non-native students. The
program is good but | think it is contrary to Native American students. The response was as
far as the source of funding, it could come back to being out of the general fund.
Representative Rodney Froelich, District 31, Selfridge, testified in support of HB 1395
indicating we need to fund these colleges. He then relayed a personal testimonial stressing
how important it is to provide funding for the non beneficial students. These are students not
getting help from other sources.

Senator Bowman questioned whether a person could go online to take the same classes
rather then drive 60 miles to a school. The response was he could not answer the questions.
Representative Dawn Marie Charging, District 4, Garrison, testified in support of HB 1395
indicating she represents the native population but there is no difference here. When a North
Dakota student wishes to educate themselves it should not matter who they are. When you
talk about getting into the heart of North Dakota, this is one way to do it. | encourage you to
look at the general fund monies for funding this.

Senator Robinson asked whether all tribal colleges have a comparable curriculum. The
response was the college presidents are here and they can address that.

Chairman Holmberg indicated we had passed a bill earlier this session on this issue and it is
now on the floor of the House with a do not pass so there will not be an issue with that.

Jim Davis, President, Turtle Mountain Community College, Chairperson, ND Association of

Tribal Colleges, presented written testimony (1) and testified in support of HB 1395 and
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responded to questions about the curriculum of the tribal college. He distributed written
testimony (2) from a non-beneficiary student. All tribal colleges are accredited, state approved,
and there is no problem transferring credits to the other colleges in North Dakota. There are
2600 students enrolled in five institutions about 1880 are non-beneficiary students. Turtle
Mountain Community College spends 6 months to one year receiving no money from the
federal or state government in preparing some of the students coming to campus to be trained
in math and language areas.

Senator Bowman questioned how they could pay their bills when they go 6months to a year
without funding. The response was one half of the students need remedial work and we have
to set aside funds to bring the students up to the academic level.

Senator Bowman questioned with the college funding where are the sources and why don't the
non beneficial students pay tuition. The response was the base funding is federal money. And
we a belief the state should pitch in for non-beneficial students at approximately $2,000 a
student.

Senator Mathern had two questions; why do you need $700,000 and where do you think we
should get the funds. The response was the tribal college presidents determined the amount.
Alex Johnson, Assistant Professor, Department of Technology, UND, presented written
testimony (3) testified in support of HB 1395 indicating he is a former student of Turtle
Mountain Community College. He indicated the Communitiy College offers a safe
environment; many students are not ready for a college campus and these colleges provide
smaller classes. In response to a question about on-line courses; it takes a special student to
take those classes.

Senator Christmann asked how far Belcourt is from Bottineau and Devils Lake. The response

‘was 30 miles and 70 miles.
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Senator Bowman commended Alex indicating he is a good example as to what this is about.
He asked if he had gone to a different school what would he have owed and do you have to
pay at Turtle Mountain. The response was he was out of debt when he left home.

Cynthia Lindquist Mala, president, Spirit Lake Community College, testified in support of HB
1395 indicating the funding for tribal colleges is convoluted and difficult to explain in two
minutes. The base funding is from the tribal college and is based on tribal members. At her
college 50 percent of the students is from tribal act funding and does not fund the infrastructure
and funding from the tribe the Spirit Lake Dakota Nations gaming operations. The colleges are
underfunded gems and they are resourceful as to what they do with funding and resources.
Michell Skadjem, former student, now working at the college, Oberon, testified in support of HB
1395. She was a high school, received her GED at the college, two weeks later attended
college, received Associate of Applied Science Degree and was offered a job at the college
now management information specialist.

Mike Hillman, Vice Chancellor, Vice President of Academic and Student Affairs, ND University
System, distributed written testimony and testified in support of HB 1395, but expressed
concerns as to the source of the funding.

Harriet Skye, United Tribes Technical College, testified in support of HB 1395.

Cheryl Helm, United Tribe Technical College, non-beneficiary student, testified in support of
HB 1395. She briefly told about her self indicating she started at BSC to get into a nursing
program and could only get a CAN certificate, then applied at United Tribes and earned
practical nursing degree.

Chairman Holmberg closed the hearing on HB 1395.
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Chairman Holmberg opened the hearing on HB 1395 at 5:00 pm on March 22, 2007. He
stated we also have in another bill suggested amendments from Senator Marcellais. 1385 is a
testimony of about 180 students, the lbiII had been changed somewhat, the Senate had passed
a bill that was similar to this that general fund money. This bill is similar to that, the difference
being this has $700,000 from the grant line item in HB 1003 which is the Higher Education
budget. For those of you who follow that budget that is the governor's recommendation on that
line item and went up by $2.1 million. The $700,000 in 1395 comes from that line item.
Senator Mathern handed out amendments brought in by the Board of Higher Education
wherein they clarify that we ought to take this money out of the general fund and | hope you
have them in your books. | would move those amendments. Seconded by Senator Robinson.

| see this bill as an important bill except for the funding mechanism. Seems to me that the
funding mechanism essentially takes money from the loan program from low income students.
Many of those people probably would be Native American going to the 11 state institutions.
The bill as it is they would have $700,000 less to draw from and then the money would be
transferred to the native colleges to give to non-native students. So | would think the bill in it's
present funding mechanism is right. It's basically taking money from native kids and giving it to

white kids. If we adopted this amendment it would be clear that this is from the general fund
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and we want to support these colleges and support the fact that they are serving these non-
native kids.

‘Chairman Holmberg asked if we should send the bill to the House that they have already
kilted.

Senator Mathern said send the bill over to the House so that we negotiate this in terms of
proper funding.

Chairman Holmberg stated send it over to the House and they will kill yet. Senator, you know
how | voted on this all the time. | plan to vote no but that's a decision that this body and the
Senate will make. The Senate has passed the bill you're talking about.

Senator Mathern stated this puts that same concept into place so it is not contrary to the
intent of the Senate.

Chairman Holmberg asked if he was moving that amendment. Senator Mathern said yes.
Ok, we have a motion to move the amendment, Robinson seconded. He asked for discussion.
All in favor of transferring this back to the general fund say aye, opposed aye, we need a show
of hands, all in favor of transferring to the general fund, in other words, those amendments,
the motion carried. Is there a motion on the bill.

Senator Fischer moved a DO PASS AS AMENDED, Seconded by Senator Wardner.
There was further discussion by the committee. A roll call vote was taken resulting in 8
yeas, 6 nays, 0 absent. The motion carried. Senator Mathern will carry the bill.

The hearing on HB 1395 closed.
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1395, as reengrossed: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Holmberg, Chairman)
recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends

DO PASS (8 YEAS, 6 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Reengrossed HB 1395
was piaced on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 1, after "colleges” insert "; and to provide an appropriation”

Page 2, line 7, replace "GRANT ASSISTANCE - SOURCE. The state board of higher
education” with "APPROPRIATION. There is appropriated out of any moneys in the
general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of "

Page 2, line 8, remove "shall use" and replace "from the student financial” with "to the state
board of higher education”

Page 2, remove line 9

Page 2, line 10, remove "legisiative assembly,”

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

This amendment adds an appropriation of $700,000 from the general fund to the State Board

of Higher Education for providing grant assistance payments to tribally controlled community
colleges.

{2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 SR-55-6050
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Minutes:

Attending Representatives Kelsch, Monson, Haas and Senators Freborg, Fiakoll and
Taylor.

Chairman Kelsch called the t_:onference committee to order. We’'ll ask the Senate to
explain their amendments and the reasoning behind them.

Senator Flakoll: It was the source of funds. When it came to us it was out of the existing
funds of the state grants program. The Senate felt it should come as a separate item of
importance from the GF. The amount of money is consistent of how it came to the Senate.
So that would be the only change—where the dollars are taken from.

Chairman Kelsch: Maybe you can expound a little bit more on the reasoning behind the GF
versus the grant money.

Senator Flakoll: We thought it best to have it a separate appropriation so that it would be
handled separately and not commingled. The problem with the grants program is we typically
get the big “F” from a national standpoint in terms of our effort on providing student grants on a
needs basis. This session we are increasing that amount by about $2.0 million and there’s

been a resistance on the part of the Board of Higher Education to take those monies that were
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designated in their budget and cannibalize from those dollars. We thought this should be a
stand alone.

Representative Hanson: How much money is there in that grants program?

Senator Flakoll: Currently about $4.0 million. The increase that was proposed by the Board
of Higher Education is to $6.0 million. There are a significant number of students and we're
only helping a fraction of those students. There was also discussion related to most
campuses have a retention rate of 60% of their resident population that stay in the state.
Typically these students are in the 90% plus range. We also visited with the board office and
in Fall enrolliment of 2006, there was 574 students from tribal colleges that went on to be
enrolled in the university system. This is less expensive generally per student basis than if
they were to enroll in one of the other campuses and certainly some of them are more home
placed in nature. So those are whole host of the reasons. We hear discussions about the
earning potential of citizens with high school diplomas versus two years of college. The levels
of everything from even diabetes drops with higher levels of education. Certainly that could
be noteworthy problem in some of the population in the state of ND specifically with certain
demographics. We thought this was an important but modest amount that was
overwhelmingly supported on our side as being a priority issue.

Representative Monson: With a $2.1 increase in here, there shouldn’t need to be an
additional $700.0 from the GF.

Senator Flakoll: Historically private campuses have a much greater mathematical advantage
than students that are enrolled in public institutions whether it's our 11 campuses in the

university system or our 5 tribal campuses. As an example, a student who wishes to go to

Bismarck State College may not qualify but if they choose to go to the U of Mary with a notably
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higher tuition and fee rate they could be eligible. This pulls them out of that. When you look
at the date historically we are in that 20-25% range when it comes to the amount of grants
money that goes to the three private colleges in the State of ND. These by any measure, are
public campuses and their funding is much more vulnerable on a year-to-year basis. | think
part of our feeling on the Senate side was this is a good investment for feeder programs as
they move into the university system and they become real viable citizens in the state because
of their increased educational opportunities.

Senator Taylor: The amount that’s in the state grant program which is a pretty nicé increase
but when you visit with the folks that administer the grant, they'll still say that they are only
accepting'about 15% of the application. They do tier them. Nationally, you will see that
what’s happening with tuition fhe population entering colleges right now afe significantly above
the average in terms of their income levels for their families. There’s been a real drop off of
those that have been below the national average of their family income level. Nationally, grant
programs are really trying to bring those lower income students back in to the campuses for
their own improvement. The Senate did not want to erode that $6.0 million thét we're glad to
h‘ave and we could probably argue that ought to be even more given the current state of affairs
and have this $700.0 come from GF as an equally worthy cause but not one that should come
at the expense of the grant program.

Meeting Adjourned.
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Attending Representatives Kelsch, Monson, Hanson and Senators Freborg, Flakell and
Taylor.

Chairman Kelsch called the meeting to order. Let’s talk about the funding of 1395. We
need to talk about potential options for funding.

Representative Monson: The problem appears to me to be that the money in that
scholarship fund in that grants line item, if we expand it to more people the money isn't going
to go as far because the pool of money is between private schools and tribal schools if this bill
were to pass. We didn't add any new money in there. Qur problem is to figure out how can
we keep the amounts of grants similar to what they have been in the past and at the same time
expanding the number of eligible that will qualified to get the scholarships without putting more
money into the GF budget when we are trying to balance the thing and get us out of here.
There's our dilemma.

Senator Taylor: On HB1487, we amended $3.0 million out of that bill. We passed it on the

Senate Floor yesterday. So it’s in bits and pieces and the Appropriations folks can tell us

. what progress is being made. There is some progress being made in other areas that might
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help this $700.0 appropriation from the GF. This is something new that is probably more
justified for GF.

Representative Monson: Does anybody know how many additional students would be added
by opening it up to the tribal colleges? Potentially how many other scholarships would we be
looking at?

Chairman Kelsch: The way the law currently reads you is you can give up to $1000
scholarship out of that grants line item. | think Peggy had said sbmeth_ing about you are still
using the $600 amount. So if you look at the $700.0 and divide that by $600 and that's the
number of students that would not receive that scholarship money.

Representative Monson: If | remember right, $66.0 of the funds would go to the Native and
the non-Native.

Chairman Kelsch: Currently it's $66.0. That was the per year amount out of that grants line
item in the University System’s budget that did go to students attending tribal colleges.
Representative Monson: Does anyone have any idea where we can find a little pool of
money to make this happen?

Senator Freborg: Was that $1.0 million you talked about earlier going back to the GF.
Chairman Kelsch: The $1.0 million for school nurses was removed from the Health
Department bill.

Senator Taylor: What is Appropriations looking at for an ending fund balance? | know there
is going to be some, but how big?

Representative Monson: The Governor's budget was $30.0 million. I'm not so sure that's
still our target. We historically have at least $10.0 million. $30.0 million is just a few days

worth of running the state and as we get budgets all around, we really do need to have a
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bigger fund balance than what we historically have had. When we got out of here with $10.0,
it was years when we had no money at all or very little money to spend. Now that we are
looking at inflating a lot budgets and having a lot of ongoing costs, $30.0 is really quite a
reasonable number. The increased budget stabilization fund probably makes a little difference
but that isn't easily accessible. The $30.0 is there in case revenues don't keep up as
projected. You can't run the checkbook right down to nothing.

Senator Flakoll: If we are looking to make this work and the option to restock the shelves,
we could further amend this so that it couid be from GF appropriations. There was a bill that
the House passed a couple of days ago that has been passed in both chambers, and I'm not
sure it's heading for conference committee or where we are at, that relates to new exploration
on tribal lands and we could treat it such that the first $700.0 that the state receives from that
would pay back that $700.0 GF appropriation.

Chairman Kelsch: Interesting thought.

Senator Taylor: That would be from the State’s share of exploration.

Senator Flakoll: Yes, it would be the first $700.0 that the state would receive from that new
activity.

Representative Monson: What happens if there is no exploration and nothing happens; then
we don't get any money. Would it be a contingency thing? If it doesn’t happen we eat it.
Senator Flakoll: Yes. | gave you two options. That wbuld be our backstop where it would
be an option to repay that. Much like anything else we do, we don’t know if a year from now
there will be 40 wells pumping or 12 wells pumping. Many of our dollars are dependent upon

oil activity and a whole host of other things that happen in the state. | think there are
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opportunities that there will be some. I'm certainly fine with having just a direct appropriation
and | think we should but if others want a backup on that, there’s the option.

Chairman Kelsch: Any further thinking outside of the box?

Representative Monson: That's a place to look. | haven’t done a lot of digging into options
because it's been one of the smaller numbers of dollars. We could probably all do a little
thinking and ask a few questions. | would certainly check into that as one option and see if we
have some little pots of money around. This isn't a lot of money and | think we all want to
make it happen. It's just a matter of doing it. Although $700.0 doesn’t sound like a lot of
money, all of the conference committees that have been solved in the fast couple of weeks
have resulted in less than $2.0 million in our goal to find the $20.0 million that we were short
just to get us back down to Governor’'s budget with “0" in the ending funding balance.
Although this doesn’t sound like much we have to find ways without doing it with GF money
directly. We're running out of time.

Chairman Kelsch: We'll meet again tomorrow; we should come in with a plan and be ready
to go.

Adjourned.
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Minutes:

Chm. RaeAnn Kelsch called the Conference Committee on HB 1395 to order. All conferees
were present including: Reps. Kelsch, Monson, Hanson and Sens. Freborg, Flakol! and Taylor.
Sen. Flakoll: | think we have four options to consider.

Chm. Kelsch: Walk through the most popular options.

Sen. Flakoll: Option 1: Send the bill out as it is. Option 2: Take the monies from the general
fund but replenish it if there's money that comes from the new exploration on tribal lands. Third
option: (Inaudible) . . . oil trust fund and replenishing it with the first $700,000 of new
exploration on tribal lands which would be the state’s portion.

Chm. Kelsch: If | understand you correctly your first option is just let the bill go the way it is.
The second option is to take the money out of the general fund and replenish the general fund
with the state portion of the monies that would come from the tribal drilling. The third option is
to take the money from the permanent oil trust fund and then replenish that with the monies
from the tribal drilling. The first $700,000 of the state’s portion. Is that correct?

Sen. Flakoll: | believe so.

Sen. Flakoll distributed amendment .0403 (Attachment A).

Chm. Kelsch: How much money is in the Permanent Oil Tax Trust Fund right now?

Sen. Taylor: $178 million as of April 12, 2007.
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Roxanne Woeste, Legislative Council: Approximately $189 million.

Rep. Monson: Why is it growing?

Ms. Woeste: The property tax relief reflected in the numbers as of April 12, 2007 was $94.2
million. SB 2032 passed this morning at $80 million so we pick up some money.

Sen. Taylor: The reservation development dollars in the future, do they not already go into the
Permanent Oil Tax Trust Fund? Or do they go into general?

Rep. Monson: Rep. Charging is probably the best one to ask.

Rep. Charging approached the podium to explain.

Rep. Charging: As far as | know, it's treated just like anything else. There is oil revenue
coming off the boundaries of the reservation today. | do believe it would come in and then the
state and it's broken out into the oil trust fund, counties, cities, schools and (inaudible).

Rep. Monson: | kind of like this idea of these amendments if you want to move them 1 think |
could support them.

Sidebar discussion.

Chm. Kelsch: We'll stand at ease for a couple of minutes.

Sen. Taylor: There is another amendment drawn up that does come just from the Permanent
Oil Tax Trust Fund. It does not have the backstop that Sen. Flakoll's does where it would be
replenished.

Chm. Kelsch: But there is currently drilling that's going on on the fee lands.

Sen. Taylor: Some of that is coming into the Permanent Oil Tax Trust Fund.

Sen. Flakoll motioned to adopt amendment .0403 to HB 1395. Rep. Monson seconded

. the motion.
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Sen. Freborg: | believe that if it's going to have a chance in the Senate this is the best chance.

The motion carried by a roll call vote of 6 ayes, 0 nays and 0 absent and not voting.

Chm. Kelsch: Holly (clerk) you have that motion?
Holly Sand, Committee Clerk: The Senate Recedes from the Senate amendments.
Chm. Kelsch: She’s got it.

Chm. Kelsch adjourned the Conference Committee on HB 1395.
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1395

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on page 1407 of the House Journal
and pages 964 and 965 of the Senate Journal and that Reengrossed House Bill No. 1395 be
amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, after "colleges” insert *; to create and enact a new section to chapter 57-51.1 of
the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the allocation of collections from reservation
oil development; and to provide an appropriation”™

Page 2, line 7, replace "GRANT ASSISTANCE - SOURCE. The state board of higher
education” with "APPROPRIATION. There is appropriated out of any moneys in the

permanent ol tax trust fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum
of"

Page 2, line 8, remove "shall use" and replace "from the student financial” with "to the state
board of higher education”

Page 2, remove line 9
Page 2, line 10, rem'ove "legislative assembly,”
Page 2, after line 13, insert:

"SECTION 7. A new section to chapter 57-51.1 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Separate allocation of state share of collections from reservation
development. Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the state treasurer shall
transfer to the permanent oil tax trust fund the first seven hundred thousand dollars of
the state's share of tax revenues under this chapter from oil produced from wells within
the exterior boundaries of the Fort Berthold Reservation drilled and completed after
June 30, 2007." '

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 70402.0403
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REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) Module No: HR-74-8493
April 18, 2007 9:00 a.m.
Insert LC: 70402.0403

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
HB 1395, as reengrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. Freborg, Flakoll, Taylor and
Reps. R. Kelsch, Monson, Hanson) recommends that the SENATE RECEDE from the
Senate amendments on HJ page 1407, adopt amendments as follows, and place
HB 1395 on the Seventh order:

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on page 1407 of the House Journal
and pages 964 and 965 of the Senate Journal and that Reengrossed House Bill No. 1395 be
amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, after "colleges” insert "; to create and enact a new section to chapter 57-51.1 of
the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the aliocation of collections from
reservation oil development; and to provide an appropriation”

Page 2, line 7, replace "GRANT ASSISTANCE - SOURCE. The state board of higher
education” with "APPROPRIATION. There is appropriated out of any moneys in the
permanent oil tax trust fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum
of“

Page 2, line 8, remove “"shall use" and replace "from the student financial® with "to the state
board of higher education”

Page 2, remove line 9
Page 2, line 10, remove "legislative assembly,"
Page 2, after line 13, insert:

"SECTION 7. A new section to chapter 57-51.1 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Separate allocation of state share of collections from reservation

development. Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the state treasurer shall
transfer to the permanent oil tax trust fund the first seven hundred thousand dollars of

the state's share of tax revenues under this chapter from oil produced from wells within
the exterior boundaries of the Fort Berthold Reservation drilled and completed after
June 30, 2007."

Renumber accordingly

Reengrossed HB 1395 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.

(2) DESK, (2) COMM Page No. 1 HR-74-8493
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Figure 1: Median Earnings and Tax Payments by Level of Education, 2003
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Note: Includes full-time year-round workers age 25 and older.
Sources: U.S. Census Burean, 2004a, PINC-03; Internal Revenue Service, 2004, Table 3; McIntyre, et al., 2003; calculations by the authors,

The bars in this graph show median earnings at each level of education. The light-colored segments at the end of the bars represent the average federal, state,
and local taxes paid at these income levels. The dark-colored segments show after-tax income.

In 2003, the typical full-time year-round worker in the United States with
a four-year college degree earned $49,900, 62 percent more than the
N $30,800 earned by the typical full-time year-round worker with only a
bl SO LY 4140\:{91’1 L hlgh SChOOl‘ dipioma

The higher satnings of incdividaals *
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paymant of taxes.

Clevels of achication are

* Those with master’s degrees earned almost twice as much, and those
with professional degrees earned over three times as much per year as
high schooi graduates.

¢ The typical coliege graduate working full-time year-round paid over 100
- . . percent more in federal income taxes and about 82 percent more in total
°’ federal, state, and local taxes than the typical high school graduate.

* Those who earned professional degrees paid over $18,000 a year more
in total taxes than high school graduates.

Alao Impackant

+ Al of the differances in earnings reported here may not be attributable to level of education. Education credentials are correlatad with a
variety of other factors including, for example, parents’ socioeconomic status and some personal characteristics.

* While the average high school graduate might not increase his or her earnings to the level of the average college graduate simply by
earning a bachelor's degree, careful research on the subject suggests that the figures cited here do not measurably overstate the
financial return of higher education. {Ashenfelter et al., 1999; Card, 1999; Deschenes, 2001}




Figure 5a: Percentage of Adults Over Age 25 Reporting Vigorous Physical Activity by Education Level, 2003
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Source: Centers for Disease Control {CDC), 2005.

Figure 5b: Percentage of Mothers Age 20 and Older Who Smoked During Pregnancy, 1989-2002
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Source: CDC, 2004a.

Figure 5¢: Treatment Adherence of Type 1 Diabetes Patients by Education Level
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Figure 5d: Obesity in Adults Age 20 and Older in the United States by Education Level, 1991 and 2001
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Source: CDC, 2001, Table 5.

Figure 5e: Multiple Risk Factors for Heart Disease: Percentage with Two or More High-Risk Factors by
Education Level, 2003
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Note: Adults with two or more of the following: high blood pressure, high cholestercl, diabetes, abesity, current smoking, or physical inactivity.
Source: CDC, 2004b.

Collega * While 35 percent of four-year college graduates and 27 percent of individuals with some college
exercise at least three times a week, only 20 percent of high school graduates and 11 percent of

rraduiatas are g X . . . ;
N < those without a high school diploma are so physically active. Among those with a bachelor’s degree,

- 1:1- - I
moze likely thats 44 percent report that they never exercise, compared to 68 percent of high school graduates.
et acnilts , . .
?m@“ ACMIS o Among new mothers in 2002, 16 percent of high school graduates, 9 percent of those with some
L0 SNCAage college, and 2 percent of college graduates smoked during pregnancy. According to the Centers for
in healthy Disease Control and Prevention, smoking-attributable neonatal expenditures average about $850 (in

2004 dollars) per maternal smoker. {CDC, 2004¢)

= Studies of diabetes patients reveal that controlting for other characteristics, individuals who have

el attended college are significantly more likely than those who have not to follow prescribed treatments.

P (CDC, 2004b)

s (Obesity became more common at all levels of education during the 1990s. In 2001, 23 percent of
high school graduates were obese, compared to 16 percent of four-year college graduates.

= After controlling for age, multiple risk factors for heart disease and stroke are much less prevalent
among individuals with a college education than among others. Twenty-six percent of four-year
college graduates, 37 percent of those with some college, 44 percent of high school graduates, and
53 percent of those without a high school diploma have at least two of the risk factors of high blood
pressure, high cholesterol, diabetes, obesity, current smoking, and physical inactivity. (CDC, 2004b)
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+ Statistical analysis reveals that higher levels of education have a significant impact on the health of American adults even after controlling
for differencas in incoms, wealth, and race/ethnicity. Differences in access to health care explain only a fraction of the differences in
health status by education level. (Smith, 2005; Ross and Wu, 1996)

"« Numerous studies investigating the refationship between education and health support the idea that the skilis, attitudes, and patterns
of thought fostered by education lead 1o more responsible health-related behaviors. (Mirowsky and Ross, 2003}

* Despite the independent role of education in improving measures of health, both income and racial/ethnic differences lead to significant
differences among those with similar levels of education.
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HOUSE EDUCATION COMMITTEE
REPRESENTATIVE KELSCH, CHAIRPERSON

Good Morning Madame Chair and members of the House Education Committee. I am

Representative Merle Boucher D-9. District Nine is the home of the Turtle Mountain

Band of Chippewa and Turtle Mountain Community College.

I am here to testify in favor of HB 1395.

House Bill 1395 acknowledges the education services and associated costs that our
Tribal College provides to non-beneficiary students. A non-beneficiary student can be

defined as a non-Indian and/or a non-enrolled Indian.

Tribal Community Colleges receive federal financial support on a per pupil basis for
tribally enrolled Native American Students. The colleges receive no federal support for

non-Indian and for Indian’s who do not claim tribal enrollment.

The only financial compensation that Tribal Colleges receive from non-beneficiary
students would be from tuition and fees. In many situations all or part of these payments

are waived.

The intent of HB 1395 is very basic and straight forward. The bill provides for a

payment to the colleges, as a partial offset for the costs that the school has incurred to

provide education services to non-beneficiary students.



HB 1395 is a statement of “good faith”. It’s a commitment from the state legislature
compensating the Tribal Colleges for services that they have provided to North Dakota

citizens and state government.

I'respectfully ask that you deliberate very carefully the bill that you have before you
today, and that you act favorable on HB1395.

Thank you for your respectful consideration.
Respectfully submitted:

Representative Merle Boucher, Minority leader

North Dakota House of Representatives
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Testimony to House Education Committee
on HB1395

by Chancellor Eddie Dunn
North Dakota University System

January 23, 2007

Chairman Kelsch and members of the House Education Committée. For the record, |
am Eddie Dunn, Chancellor of the North Dakota University System.

I am pleased to report the State Board of Higher Education has taken a position in
support of HB1395. This action is in recognition of the fact that the single most
important factor that will determine the success of North Dakota will be its human capital
— people with the knowledge and skills required to fill positions in the knowledge-based
technology-driven economy we are experiencing today. Second, and equally as
important is the fact that the primary vehicle for attracting and developing the human
capital needed to create a brighter future for North Dakota is its education system —
particularly higher education. The Tribal Colleges, along with the 11 colleges and
universities within the North Dakota University System play a critical role in providing
educationai opportunities and thereby developing this critical asset for the state.

I do need to mention that the SBHE has established a set of priorities for the 2007
Legislative Session. The highest of those priorities is achieving sufficient base funding
to support the core function of the NDUS colleges and universities. The University
System, in collaboration with the 17 private sector members of the Roundtable on
Higher Education, have defined “sufficient funding” as a minimum of 21 percent of state
general funds, or an additional $63 million for the 2007-09 Biennium. This means the
SBHE is supportive of the funding to the Tribal Colleges provided for in HB1395 with the
qualification that such funding is not to be included in the $63 million in additional base
funding requested in HB1003, the appropriations bill for the University System.

| am also pleased to report that the state and the NDUS currently provide substantial
support to students attending tribal colleges as well as Native American students
attending NDUS campuses. The State of ND provides $380,626 (proposed 07-09
budget) for merit and need-based aid to Native American students. The state also
provides almost $6.0 million in needs-based financial aid for students attending higher
education institutions in North Dakota, including those attending Tribal Colleges. Lastly,
the NDUS provides almost $1.0 million in tuition waivers to Native American students
attending NDUS campuses.

In addition, ail Tribal Colleges in the state participate in the State Board of Higher
Education General Education Requirements Transfer Agreement and the Common

‘Course Numbering System. These colleges have also been invited and are



participating in statewide articulation agreements. This means students can move
freely among tribal colleges and system institutions. Even with an eleven institution
delivery system, the NDUS is not well positioned to serve all geographic areas of the
state. The five tribal colleges contribute greatly to geographic access to higher
education in North Dakota.

Thank you for the opportunity to provide comments. | will be happy to answer any
questions.

GATERRY\1 100007 SES\Eddie's testimony on HB1385.doc




North Dakota State Legislature
60™ Legislative Assembly

House of Representatives
Education Committee

Hearing on Bill 1395
January 23, 2007

Testimony of Dr. Jim L. Davis
President, Turtle Mountain Community College

Good morning to you all. Greetings from the people of the Turtle Mountain Band of
Chippewa Indians. '

Chairwoman Raeann Kelsch and Committee members, thank you very much for giving
me this great opportunity to come before you this morning to testify on behalf of the
Turtle Mountain Community College and in support of House Bill 1395, a bill for an Act
to provide financial assistance to tribally controlled community colleges, and to provide
an appropriation.

Today, I come to you to address an issue that Tribal Colleges have been faced with for
some twenty years, and that is the issue of funding students at North Dakota’s Tribal
Colleges who are identified as non-beneficiary students. Non-beneficiary students are
those students enrolled at a Tribal College but are not members of a federally-recognized
Indian tribe. I am very much in favor of having the State of North Dakota provide
financial assistance to non-beneficiary students who attend Turtle Mountain Community
College.

Turtle Mountain Community College is a tribally-controlled public institution with
annual appropriations made available by the Bureau of Indian Affairs, U.S. Department
of the Interior, under the Tribally Controlled Community College and University
Assistance Act. By federal law, non-beneficiary students are not entitled to any funding
under this Act.

The disparity we face with the non-funding for the non-beneficiary student is that our
federally-recognized Indian students for this year will receive approximately $5000.00
per full time student while no funding will be available for the non-beneficiary student.
The majority of the students who attend Turtle Mountain Community College are
federally recognized tribal members, with the majority of these students being enrolled
members of the Turtle Mountain Band of Chippewa. The non-beneficiary students
mentioned earlier are referred to as non-beneficiary for at least two reasons: (1) The
Turtle Mountain Community College receives no funding for them from the Bureau of
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Indian Affairs due to their non-Indian status, and (2) the State of North Dakota has not
provided any financial resources to the College for these students.

For well over twenty years, non-beneficiary students have been attending Turtle
Mountain Community College at a cost to our college and at no cost to the State of North
Dakota, Ibelieve that the State of North Dakota has an obligation to contribute to some
of the cost of educating non-beneficiary students attending our college. The annual
percentage of non-beneficiary students attending the Turtle Mountain Community
College over the past 3.5 years has averaged eleven percent of our total student
enrollment. The numbers and percentages of students enrolled at our college since the
2003-2004 academic year is presented in Attachment A.

Non-beneficiary students view Turtle Mountain Community College as affordable,
accessible, convenient, friendly, small student-to-faculty ratio, and students realize we
offer quality programs. While we primarily offer two-year programs, we also offer two
four-year programs. One is the elementary education degree program, and the other is
the secondary science teacher education program. The College is fully accredited with the
North Central Association of Colleges and Schools, and all courses and programs meet or
exceed state standards. We have articulation agreements with the University of North
Dakota, North Dakota State University, Minot State University, Dickinson State
University, and Bismarck State College. These agreements are intended to collaborate
with each other in-terms of transferability of courses, credits, and programs to the
respective institutions.

The College has the lowest tuition rate of any college or university in North Dakota.
Students attending Turtle Mountain Community College pay $1000 per semester in
tuition as a full time student which is a minimum of 12 credit hours. It does not cost the
student any more than the $1000 per semester regardless of how many credits they take
beyond the 12 credit hours. It’s a bargain!

We value the diversity that non-beneficiary students bring to our campus. It is good for
both the federally-recognized Indian students and for the non-beneficiary students. We
have an open enrollment policy at our college; we do not refuse anyone from attending.

The approximate $2000 per student per year we could receive from the passage of this
legislation means a great deal to the Turtle Mountain Community College. These funds
could and should be used for supporting and expanding our tutoring services to students
that would help to increase our retention rate and therefore increase our graduation rates.
In addition, our technology capabilities can be updated and improved in order to better
support the needs of students.

I strongly recommend to this committee a “do pass” for House Bill 1395, a decision that
would help the non-beneficiary students with some of the college expenses in achieving
greater prosperity and success for themselves and their families. Thank you.




. Attachment A

Turtle Mountain Community College
Student Enrollment

2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07

Fall

* .

Total Enrollment 1378 1288 1198 788

Including Non-Beneficiary

Total Enrollment of 139 119 154 48

Non-Beneficiary Students

% of Total Enrollment of 9.9% 10.8% 7.8% 16.4%

Non-Beneficiary Students

# of Students Enrolled 56 46 42 12

Full-Time Non-Beneficiary

# of Students Enrolled 83 73 112 36

Part-Time Non-Beneficiary

# of Students Receiving

Financial Assistance 47 15 33 9

Non-Beneficiary Only

# of Students Receiving

Financial Assistance 568 601 512 522

Including Non-Beneficiary

* Includes Full-Time and Part-Time Students.
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Forum Editorial: N.D. tribal colleges earn help
The Forum - 01/21/2007

The North Dakota Legislature’s House Education Committee should give a do-pass recommendation to a bill that would
provide state funds a specific category of students at the state’s tribal colleges.

On Tuesday representatives for the five schools will make the pitch for funds to help educate approximately 175 students
who are classified as “non-beneficiary” students. They don’t receive the federal per-student funding other tribal college
students get because they are either not enrolled tribal members or not American Indians. The colleges are open to all
students, Indian and non-Indian, but receive no public support for the non-beneficiary students.

That’s counterproductive, not only for the tribal campuses but also for the long-term educational future of North Dakota.
More students, some of whom choose not to go to school if they can’t go to a nearby tribal college, would receive the start
of a college education if the state funding were available. Furthermore, some of those students might go to other public
colleges and actually cost the state more than if they were supported on the tribal campuses.

Let’s be clear: Tribal colleges are public colleges. They are not part of the state University System but there is no doubt
they perform a vital higher education service for North Dakotans. The federal funding they receive hardly covers the cost
of educating their enrolled students. But they still do a good job and more than 90 percent of graduates stay in North
Dakota either to work or go on to one of the state’s four-year universities.

Most of the tribal schools are in remote reservation locations, so they afford potential students who live in those areas
educational opportunities they might not otherwise have.

The legislation, House Bill 1396, has impressive bipartisan support, including Rep. Jim Kasper, R-Fargo, Sen. Rich
Wardner, R-Dickinson, and Sen. Tim Flakoll, R-Fargo. Flakoll is vice chairman of the Senate Education Committee.

. Tribal colleges will be making their fifth run at the funding at Tuesday’s hearing. Their cause is sound. It’s about
extending educational opportunities to more North Dakotans — this time at public tribal colleges operated by local tribal
governments. The two-year cost would be about $700,000 — a wise investment in North Dakota higher education.

Forum editorials represent the opinion of Forum management and the newspaper’s Editorial Board.
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NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION OF TRIBAL COLLEGES

North Dakota State Legislature
60th Legislative Assembly

House of Representatives
Education Committee

Hearing on HB 1385
January 23, 2007

Testimony of North Dakota Association of Tribal Colleges
Board Chairman Dr. Jim Davis
President, Turtle Mountain Community College

Madam Chairman and members of the House Education Committee: This testimony is provided
on behalf of the North Dakota Association of Tribal Colleges in support of HB 1395, and in
support of certain technical amendments to the bill which are attached to this testimony. The
North Dakota Association of Tribal Colleges, along with their location and tribal affiliation,
includes the Fort Berthold Community College (New Town — Three Affiliated Tribes); Sitting
Bull College (Ft. Yates — Standing Rock Sioux Tribe); Cankdeska Cikana Community College
(Ft. Totten, Spirit Lake Tribe); Turtle Mountain Community College (Belcourt, Turtle Mountain
Band of Chippewa) and United Tribes Technical College (Bismarck, operated by the five
federally recognized Indian tribes in North Dakota).

HB 1395, as amended, would provide an appropriation of $700,000 over a two-year period to
provide grants to the five Tribally controlled colleges in North Dakota to help defray the costs of
educating nonbeneficiary students at these institutions. “Nonbeneficiary students” are defined in
Section 1 as “a student who is enrolled in a tribally controlled community college but is not an
enrolled member of a federally recognized Indian tribe”.

Under Sections 3 and 4 of HB 1395, the grants provided to the Tribal colleges would be
administered by the North Dakota board of higher education. We do not believe the cost of
administration of this grant program to be significant. Grants are formula driven based on the
total number of nonbeneficiary students attending the Tribal colleges, as certified to the board of
higher education.

The grant amount per student stated in Section 4 is based on the amount per student received by
the Tribal colleges under the Tribally Controlled College or University Assistance Act of 1978
(TCCUAA)'. Also in Section 4, Page 2 of the bill, if appropriations are not sufficient to cover
the authorized grant amount per student, the amount per student received by the Tribal colleges
is prorated each year. Under Section 6, only half of the appropriations can be used in onc year.

We also want to explain the proposed amendments. The first three proposed amendments to HB
1395, amending Sections 1, 2 and 3, are necessary to ensure that all of the Tribal colleges in

! This Act was originally called the Tribally Controlled Community College Assistance Act of 1978 (TCCCAA),
and is cited this way in HB 1395. The proposed amendments delete any reference to the TCCCAA.
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North Dakota are eligible to receive grants, including United Tribes Technical College, the only
Tribal college in the United States that is operated by more that one tribe. It is our
understanding that Representative Kasper intended that the bill be inclusive of all the North
Dakota Tribal colleges.

The fourth amendment, relating to Section 5 of HB 1395, clarifies the documentation that each
North Dakota Tribal college receiving a grant must provide to the board of higher education each
year. If the amendment is adopted, Section 5 would require each Tribal college to provide an
explanation of how the funds received have been spent, along with the annual audit of the
college. Otherwise, that section would stay the same.

The reasons for seeking funding are many. A brief explanation is provided below.

The Tribal colleges in North Dakota began more than 30 years ago in response to a fundamental
need for higher education near the concentrations of populations of tribal and state citizens on
the state’s Indian reservations. All of the Tribal colleges in North Dakota are fully accredited
colleges, offering two year associate degrees, and two have developed four year programs in
certain disciplines. Approximately 2,600 students attend the Tribal colleges, and of those,
approximately 7%, or 180 students, are nonbeneficiary students.

The Tribal colleges are funded by the Federal government through annual appropriations under
the TCCUAA, except that United Tribes Technical College receives funds directly from the
Bureau of Indian Affairs for its core operations. The TCCUAA only provides funds for enrolled
members of federally recognized Indian tribes. The TCCUAA provided approximately $4,600
per Indian student in the current fiscal year.

Tuition is reasonable at the Tribal colleges, so as to allow more students to attend. The tuition
charged does not begin to cover the cost of education. Nonbeneficiary students pay the same
tuition as Tribal citizens. The state of North Dakota currently does not contribute in any way to
the cost to the Tribal colleges of educating their students. The North Dakota Association of
Tribal Colleges has estimated that the total cost to the five North Dakota Tribal colleges of
educating nonbeneficiary students is approximately $780,000 per year, or $1.56 million per
biennium. HB 1395 does not request the full cost of educating nonbeneficiary students at the
Tribal colleges.

The Tribal colleges generally admit all qualified students who apply, Indian or non-Indian.
Essentially, they serve geographically isolated populations that have no other means of accessing
education beyond the high.school level, including both the reservation and surrounding areas.
Tribal colleges are unique institutions that combine personal attention with cultural relevance so
as to encourage American Indians to acquire education past high school.

Many North Dakota Tribal college graduates go on to North Dakota public four year institutions.
Approximately 90 to 95% of all North Dakota Tribal college graduates stay in the state, a much
higher retention rate than for those who graduate from State institutions.




Tribal college graduates make an average of more than 50% of those who do not attend
institutions of higher learning. The return on the investment in Tribal college gradates is
significant. For example, a recent (2005) study at United Tribes Technical College shows a 20-
1 return on investment as measured by the cost of education divided into the lifetime earnings of
a graduate that exceed what the graduate would have earned without a college degree.

We believe an investment in nonbeneficiary students at North Dakota Tribal colleges is a good
investment for the future of the state of North Dakota. For the reasons stated above, the North
Dakota Association of Tribal Colleges and the Presidents of the North Dakota Tribal colleges
urge this committee to give a DO PASS recommendation on HB 1395, and further, to support an
appropriation of the funding required to make HB 1395 useful for the Tribal colleges.




Proposed Amendments to HB 1395:

On Page 1, Section 1, lines 8-11, substitute for the definition contained in those lines
the following definition:

3. “Tribally controlled community college” means an institution of higher education
in this state which is formally controlled or has been formally sanctioned or
chartered by the governing bed Indian tribe or by any combination of any
federally recognized Indian tribes.

On page 1, Section 2, lines 13-15, after the word “for” in line 13, insert the following:

“nonbeneficiary”, and strike the remainder of the Section to the period. The section
would therefore read as follows:

SECTION 2. Institutions eligible for grant assistance. Any tribally controlled
community college located in this state is eligible to receive supplemental grant

asmstance for nonbenef mary students-whed&net—qual@—fer-federal—as&stanee—mdef

On page 1, Section 3, lines 18-19: After the word “students”, strike the remainder of the
sentence through the period on line 19. The Section would read as follows:

SECTION 3. Grant authorization. The state board of higher education shall make
grants to tribally controlled community colleges to defray the costs of education associated with
enrollment of nonbenef:mary students-fer—whem—fede;aksub&lehes—am—unava#able-undeHhe

M §78. Grants made pursuant to this

sectlon must go d:rectly to the remplent mstntutlons

On Page 2, Section 5, line 6, after the words “of the” insert the following words:

“expenditures of the grant funds received by the institution under this Act and a copy of
the institution’s latest audit report”

On Page 2, line 6, delete the words:

Section 5, after these amendments, would read as follows:

SECTION 5. Reporting by recipient institutions. Each institution receiving a grant

under this Act shall annually provide to the state board of higher education an accurate and
detailed account of the expenditures of the grant funds received bv the mstltut[on under this Act
and a copy of the institution’s latest audit report ioR’

expenses and documentation of the enrollment status and ethnic status of each student on
whose account financial assistance under this Act is sought.




The purpose of these amendments is to:

1) In Section 1, to change the definition of tribally controlled community college to allow
United Tribes Technical College to receive funds under this Act; and

2) In Sections 2 and 3, to make it clear that it is “nonbeneficiary students” that allow the
tribally controlled community college to receive grant funds, without any qualification
based on the Tribally Controlled Community College Act. This allows United Tribes
Technical College to benefit from the grant funds.

3) In Section 5, to provide relevant and standard information regarding the grants for
each Tribal college. The terms “operating and maintenance expenses” are not
necessarily relevant to how the Tribal College will expend funds received from the
grants under the Act. Rather, as in any other grant received by the College, the grant
report should indicate how the funds received from the state have been spent. The
audit report provides a commonly accepted framework for understanding the finances of
each Tribal College receiving funds under the Act.
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Indian Schools Deserve Funds

North Dakota’s tribal colleges and universities are the
stepchildren of education.

Often ignored, they have been left to fend for
themselves. Through federal funding and donations
they have been able to grow, filling an important role
in the education of American Indians.

The five schools in the state are Sitting Bull College,
Fort Yates; United Tribes Technical College,
Bismarck; Fort Berthold Community College, New
Town; Turtle Mountain-Community College, Belcourt;
and Cankdeska Cikana Community College, Fort
Totten.

While the focus of the schools remains the education of
Indians, they also serve others. Students also are non-
enrolled Indians and are non-Indians from the
surrounding communities.

They are called non-beneficiary students because the
colleges don’t receive federal funding for them.

But the colleges welcome them. They provide diversity
for the campuses. And the education they receive make
them more valuable members of their communities.

At the moment there are 175 non-beneficiary students
attending the five colleges. According to the colleges,
last year they received about $5,000 per Indian student
from the federal government.

The colleges would like the state to provide them help
in educating the non-beneficiary students. They are
asking, through House Bill 1395, for $700,000 over the
next two years to help defray the costs of the non-
beneficiary students.

This isn’t the first time the Legislature has been asked
to help. But in the past, the requests were rejected.

The colleges argue the bill isn’t a precedent-setter.
Since the non-beneficiary students aren’t covered by
federal funding, the schools absorb the costs of
educating them.

If these students were attending other state schools,
those schools would be covering the costs.

The costs involve the number of staff and supplies
needed by the schools.

Some argue the state shouldn’t get invelved in Indian
schools. That they are separate, like Jamestown
College and the University of Mary.

However, the Indian schools don’t fit the same mold.

While they receive federal funding, there are strings
attached. One of the strings says non-beneficiary
students aren’t covered.

And the funding they receive isn’t automatic.

Every year, UTTC goes through a dance with the Bush
administration to get funds included in the budget for
the school.

That dance is going on right now.

It’s unsettling for a school to never know how much, if
any, money it will receive each year.

HB1395 would provide a little reassurance to the five
schools providing an education for their communities.
An education that hopefully should help lift the areas
out of the economic doldrums.

The bill will be heard at 10 a.m. Tuesday in the Pioneer
Room by the House Education Committee.

Lawmakers should give it serious consideration and a
do-pass recommendation.
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OUR OPINION:
North Dakota Should Support Tribal Colleges

Tribal colleges need the state's help —
And have earned it by building up a decades-long record of steady success

By Tom Dennis for the Herald

He was “never considered a friend of Indian causes,”
a 2002 story in the Tribal College Journal recalled.

But something happened to the chairman of the
House Interior Committee, Congressman Wayne
Aspinall, D-Colo., that day in 1970 on the occasion
of the groundbreaking for America's first tribal
college: Navajo Community College in Tsaile, Ariz.

“At the groundbreaking, Aspinall and several others
held onto the gish, the traditional digging stick,” the
story reported.

“The day was hot; the congressman was elderly; and
Aspinall was stooped over, his hands below the
others on the gish.

“At the end, he released the stick and slowly stood
up. . .. ‘I have been to mosques,’ he said. ‘Il have
been to synagogues. [ have been to churches all over
the world.

"But I felt God when I felt that stick. You will get
your,college,”" the congressman declared.

Now, maybe Aspinall really did feel God's presence
and maybe he didn't. But it's a good bet he felt some
kind of positive energy that day, judging by tribal
colleges' successes since then.

Like casinos, tribal colleges have grown
tremendously since the 1970s and now play a key
role in reservation life. Unlike casinos, tribal
colleges have managed this growth without scandal
or controversy.

Just the opposite: Tribal colleges now stand as one
of the most respected institutions in Indian Country,
“under funded miracles,” in the words of one college
president.

This week, North Dakota will be asked to support
the tribal colleges in the state by helping to pay for
their students who aren't enrolled tribal members.
The request is reasonable, the amount involved is
modest, and the cause in an unabashed good one.
North Dakota lawmakers should grant the tribal
colleges' request.

“Qut of about 2,600 students attending the state's
five tribal colleges, about 175 are not enrolled tribe
members,” Herald staff writer Joseph Marks
reported last week.

“A bill introduced in the House Education
Committee would grant the tribal colleges $700,000
to help educate those students at about $2,000 apiece
each year.”

Two thousand dollars is less than half of the per-
student amount that North Dakota gives its state
higher-education institutions. The sum is a bargain -
as is tuition at the tribal colleges, which averages
about $1,000 a semester and makes the schools the
most affordable in the state.

Affordable - yet successful, too, even considering
the college's shoestring budgets. “A 1997 survey of
graduates from Stone Child College on the Rocky
Boy reservation in Montana found that 15 percent of
graduates were unemployed, compared with an
overall unemployment raie of 72 percent on the

The Grand Forks Herald
January 22, 2007
Page 1 of 2




reservation,” reports the March 2006 issue of
Fedgazette, the newsletter of the Federa! Reserve
Bank of Minneapolis.

“A similar study of Turtle Mountain Community
College (N.D.) found an unemployment rate of 13
percent for graduates, less than a third of that
reservation's 45 percent unemployment rate.”

As areport by the Institute for Higher Education
Policy and the American Indian Higher Education
Consortium concluded in 2000, “tribal colleges are
vital components of the process of building a
foundation for future growth on Indian reservations
and are strongly contributing to the economies of
this nation's most disadvantaged areas.”

Montana Gov. Brian Schweitzer agrees. “We will
invest in tribal colleges,” he said while delivering
the commencement speech at a tribal college in
Montana in 2005. And Montana did, too: The state
passed a bill similar to the one North Dakota
lawmakers now are considering.

North Dakota should join Montana in supporting
tribal colleges - standout success stories in places
that need and appreciate them.

The Grand Forks Herald
January 22, 2007
Page 2 of 2
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N.D. LEGISLATURE:;:
Tribal Colleges Ask State For Help With Non-Native Students

By Joseph Marks, Herald Staff Writer

Presidents of North Dakota’s tribal colleges are asking the state
Legislature to help pay the cost of educating students who aren't
enrolled tribe members,

Out of about 2,600 students attending the state's five tribal colleges,
about 175 are not enrolled tribe members, tribal college presidents
said. A bill introduced in the House Education Committee would

Tribal colleges have asked the Legislature for help with non-Indian
student costs several times during the past 20 years, college
presidents said, most recently in 1999. Sen. Ray Holmberg, R-Grand
Forks, said legislators' principal objection to the bill in 1999 was that
the state is not constitutionally required te fund tribal colleges.

He said legislators felt they had a greater obligation to channel

grant the tribal colleges $700,000 to help educate those students at
about $2,000 a piece each year. -

Many non-enrolled tribal college students are ducation'is a
American Indians who don't meet enrollment
requirements or non-Indians who are married
to tribe members, said Laurel Vermillion, gt
president of Sitting Bull College on the &
Standing Rock Sioux Reservation, Other non-
enrolled students are local farmers, ranchers

and other community members who want to

attend college but have strong ties to the area,

L key fo
* helping people achieve their. .
potential... a lot of these people.
id ot go to college if they’

money to students attending the state's 11 public colleges and
- 1 universities.

undation to Rep. Jim Kasper, R-Fargo, is sponsoring the

tribal college funding bill. He said the finding
would have a positive impact on young people
and would be a good use of some of the state's

projected $527 million surplus,

“Education is a key foundation to helping people
achieve their potential,” Kasper said, “and a lot
of these people would not go to college if they

Vermillion said.

Enrolled and non-enrolled members alike pay about $100 a credit to
attend, Vermillion said.

“They're members of our community, so they can come to our
college,” said Cynthia Lindquist Mala, president of Cankdeska
Cikana Community College on the Spirit Lake Sioux Reservation,
“We don't discriminate,”

Call it a Bargain

The vast majority of tribal college funding comes from the federal
government through the 1978 Tribally Controlled Community
College Assistance Act. Through that legislation, the nation’s 34
tribal colleges receive between $4,500 and $5,000 per student each
year, Mala said.

The problem, she said, is those funds are only distributed for students
who are enrolled tribe members. Mala and other tribal college
presidents argue the state would be funding those students’ education
al a higher rate than $2,000 if they were attending schools in the
North-Dakota University System.

The state's higher education appropriation for 2005 through 2007
equaled about $4,500 per student per year, excluding the cost of
major building projects, said university system Vice Chancellor
Laura Glatt.

didn't go to a tribal college first. I think it's an
issue of fairness and it's a way to help young people get educated and
help tribal colleges with their funding needs.”

Board Support

The State Board of Higher Education adopted a resolution supporting
the bill during a board meeting Thursday, Board President John
Paulsen said, with the provision that the money be distributed
through the North Dakota Indian Affairs Commission in the
governor's office, not through the state board,

Paulsen said funding the tribal colleges through the governor's office
would mean the money would not be counted against the university
system's budget and their goal of receiving 21 percent of the state's
general fund.

Tribal colleges in four states receive some state funding, said Gerald
Gipp, executive director of the American Indian Higher Education
Congortium. With the exception of Arizena, Gipp said, that funding
is small enough to make little difference.

“Our colleges end up paying for those (non-Indian) students,” Gipp
said, “so it's a worthwhile investment. Most of our schools are small
and resource poor, so every little bit would help.”

Gipp estimated about 20 percent of tribal college students nationwide
are not enrolled members of a tribe. The bill is HB1395. It comes up
for a hearing Tuesday in the House Education Committee
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North Dakota State Legislature
50th Legislative Assembly

House of Representatives
Education Committee

Hearing on HB 1395

January 23, 2007

Testimony of United Tribes Technical College
in Support of HB 1395

David M. Gipp, President

Madam Chairman and members of the House Education Committee. This testimony is
provided on behalf of the United Tribes Technical College (United Tribes) in support of HB
1395, and in support of the testimony being provided by the North Dakota Association of
Tribal Colleges, of which we are a member,

United Tribes Technical College, founded in 1968, with classes beginning in 1969, is one of the
oldest of the approximately 35 tribal colleges in the United States. We are unique in that we
are the only Tribal college operated by more than one tribe — our board of directors is
composed of the Chairperson and one other representative from each of the five federally
recognized Tribes in North Dakota, including the Standing Rock Sioux Tribe, the Three
Affiliated Tribes, the Spirit Lake Tribe, the Turtle Mountain Band of Chippewa, and the
Sisseton Wahpeton Oyaté.

We are also unique because we are not funded by the Tribally Controlled College or University
Assistance Act of 1978 (TCCUAA, Title 25, United States Code, Sections 1801 et seq.). That
Act allows only one institution to be sponsored by each Tribe. Since we are operated by five
Tribes, all of which have a tribal college, we are not eligible for TCCUAA funding. Instead,
we continue to be funded directly by the Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA) under a P.L. 93-638
Self-Determination contract with the BIA. We also receive discretionary funding under a
special section of the federal Carl Perkins Act for our career and technical education programs.

However, just like the other Tribal colleges, we do not receive any funding for non-Indian
students; our federal funding is based on our Indian student count. Just like the other Tribal
colleges, we admit non-Indian students for whom we receive no additional funding other than
tuition. Just like the other Tribal colleges, we do not receive any state funds for our non-Indian
students, and the tuition paid by any of our students is not adequate to meet the cost per student
of providing education. Just like the other Tribal colleges, our graduates often go on to four




year schools in the state. Our studies show that 20% of our graduates go on to further their
education at other four year institutions and beyond.

Like the other Tribal colleges, we also know that we provide quality education to our students,
more than 1,000 each year. Our disciplines include career and technical education areas that
are much needed in North Dakota, such as our nursing program, construction trades and
criminal justice programs, to name just a few of the 20 accredited programs offered at United
Tribes. Our injury prevention curriculum is unique in the United States among two year

colleges. Our on-line courses in several areas are also among the only ones offered at Tribal
colleges.

United Tribes is also unique in other. ways. We provide a residential, campus based setting for
most of our students, with services such as a K-8 elementary school, day care for students’
children, 24 hour security, a cafeteria, dormitories, family housing, local transportation,
counseling -- including for substance abuse, a health clinic and wellness center, cultural
programming and many other services.

United Tribes has recently conducted a study to determine the return on investment of our
graduates. Our study shows a 20 to 1 return on investment, based on the total cost of education
for a graduate divided into the expected lifetime earnings of a graduate that are greater than
what the graduate would earn without a college degree. This return on investment means that
our graduates become taxpaying citizens who contribute significantly to their reservations and
to the communities in which they are able to find employment, often in North Dakota.

Our non-Indian students contribute greatly to the diversity of our campus. With our
funding always subject to the whims of Congress, we would very much appreciate the
opportunity to receive a part of that funding from the State of North Dakota.

For these reasons, we support HB 1395, with the amendments as attached to the testimony
of the North Dakota Association of Tribal Colleges. The first three of these proposed
amendments are critical to us. These amendments do the following:

1) redefine “tribally controlled college” to include United Tribes by including any
college that is sanctioned by “any combination of any federally recognized Indian tribes”,
which describes United Tribes.

2) remove the references to the Tribally Controlled Community College Assistance
Act of 1978 in Sections 2 and 3 since United Tribes does not qualify for funding under that
Act.

Like the other Tribal colleges, we believe an investment in the nonbeneficiary students who
attend United Tribes is a good one for North Dakota. For the reasons stated herein, United
Tribes urges the House Education Committee to give a DO PASS recommendation to HB
1395, as amended, to the North Dakota House of Representatives.



Cankdeska Cikana Community College
Cynthia A. Lindquist Mala, PhD, President
PO Box 269
Fort Totten, ND 58335
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January 22, 2007
North Dakota State Legislature
60™ Legislative Assembly
House of Representatives
Education Committee
Bismarck, ND 58501

RE: HB 1395
Dear Education Committee Members:

This is a letter of support for HB 1395 to provide an appropriation of $700,000 over a two-year
period to help defray costs of educating non-beneficiary students attending North Dakota’s five
tribal colleges, including Cankdeska Cikana (Little Hoop) Community College (CCCC). Non-
beneficiary students are non-Indians or Indians who are not enrolled in a tribe.

Tribal colleges are unique institutions in that we are public, non-profit entities providing higher
education and technical training to students who come from economically underserved families
and communities. The legislation would be a new initiative for the State of North Dakota and is
a very modest investment for a group of students who are disenfranchised but who have hopes
and dreams to improve their lives. Tribal colleges are fully accredited and have open door
policies for enrollment.

CCCC is dealing with record enrollment — 233 for fall of 2006 — and we have set a goal to
double enrollment based on reservation demographics. Our institution averages 4 percent non-
beneficiary students per year. The majority of CCCC students works full time and are eligible
for federal financial aid. The average age is 27 years old. Approximately 36 percent of our
graduates transfer to North Dakota four-year institutions.

Tribal colleges are very resourceful organizations. The modest request would have significant
impact for our institutions but most importantly for our students, and in turn for our mutual
future — a skilled, educated workforce for a better North Dakota,

Thank you for the consideration and please contact me should you have questions or need
additional information.

Sincerely,

%@;L%;;EM‘Q&

Cynthia Lindquist Mala, PhD,President
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North Dakota State Legislatur
House of Representative
Education Committee
Bismarck, ND 58501

RE:  Hearingon.

Tribal colleges are wonderf assets not only for our reservation but also for our State. The
requested support would be aimodest, yet?s:gmf cant mvestment for. our collective future. The
leglslatlon seeks only to provide assnstance t0 non- benef c1ary students - students who are non-

communities.

I
Sincerely,

Spirit Lake Dakota Nation
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Dear State Legislators:

On behalf of our Board of Trustees, employees, and students of Sitting Bull College
(SBC), I would like to submit this létter of support for House Bill 1395. This bill will
provide funds for our non-beneficiary students attending SBC.

Sitting Bull College, formerly Standing Rock Community Coliege, has been

. chartered by the Standing Rock Sioux Tribe since 1973 and fully accredited through
the North Central Association of Colleges and Schools Commission on Higher
Education since 1984.. SBC continued to receive accreditation in 1987, 1991, 1996,
and ten years in 2004 with approval to begin offering Bachelor of Science Programs
in Business Administration and Elementary Education.

Our student enrollment consistently averages above 300 students per semester. We
offer eighteen associate degrees and four bachelor degrees, two of which are through
articulation agreements. Our student persistence rate averages at approximately 64%.
Approximately 30% of our graduates receiving an associate degree go on to pursue a
bachelors degree, the majority of these students attending transferring on to colleges
in North Dakota. It is important to also note that 50% of our Teacher Education
students who have graduated with a bachelors degree have continued on to pursue a
masters degree, again the majority of these students are or have attended colleges in
North Dakota.

Sitting Bull College understands the importance of providing higher education for
our community members, both Indian and non-Indian. Each semester an average of
approximately twenty-five non-beneficiary students attend our College. These
students, for a variety of reasons, have chosen to pursue their higher education
degrees at our institution. We do not receive federal appropriations for these
students, as we do for our Indian students. Currently, we do not receive state funding

. for these students and this is what House Bill 1395 will begin providing to us.




If passed, House Bill 1395 will provide (based on our current non-beneficiary
student enrollment) approximately $50,000 to SBC. This additional funding to our
College would mean we could employ two more tutors for our students, or we could
employ another faculty member for our student support services. Here at Sitting Bull
College we have learned to be very resourceful with what little funding we do
receive and any additional funding will be used to meet the needs of our students.

In closing, I want to thank you for considering our request. By passing House Bill
1395, you will be providing much needed funding resources to our institution and
our non-beneficiary students.

r. Laurel Vermillion
President
Sitting Bull College
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January 22, 2007

North Dakota Stare Legislature
60" Legislative Assembly

State Capitol Building

GO0 East Boulevard Ave.
Bismarck, NID 58505

Re: Support for HB 1395
Dear State Legslators:

On behalf of the Standing Rock Sioux Tribe please accept this letrer of support for HB 1395,
which would provide additional funds for non-Indian students attending the Notth Dakota
T'ribal colleges.

‘The Standing Rock Sious 'I'ribe is a strong supporter of higher education for our citizens.  Our
Tribal Business Council fully understands that higher education provides the tools for a more
successful life, and rthat higher education is the way to ensure that future generations of our
citizens will continue to survive and prosper.

As a result of this commitment, the Standing Rock Sioux Tribe charrered Sitting Bull College
(SBC}) in 1973, more than 33 vears ago.  The Tribe donated the land on which the College is
located and helped it secure funding for a major expansion in 2000, and has contributed many
scholarships to students atrending the College.

I'he Tribe has also recognized that our SBC also assists non-"T'ribal members to have a chance
at higher education in a local, rural sctting. We know that our community on our reservation is
diverse, non-Indian and Indian, and that we all must live together in harmony to achieve our
goals. Sitting Bull College helps bring our communitics together as we work to make our rural
communities a better place in which to raise cur families and build our ¢cconomics.

We strongly support HB 1395 and we believe that this bill represents a part of a larger effort
that we have undertaken to work with the state of North Dakota on a government-to-
government basis in a number of areas.

Again, on behalf of the Standing Rock Sioux Tribe we urge the North Dakota Legislature, and
its respective committees, to support HB 1395 and to appropriate the funds needed to assist
SBC in educating their non-bencficiary students.

Sincerely,

= phpl =

Ron His Horse 1s Thunder, Chairman
Standing Rock Stoux Tribe

BLDG. 1 NORTH STANDING ROCK AVE + P.O. BOX D+ FORT YATES, NORTH DAKOTA 58538
PHONE: 701-8354-7201 or 701-834-8500 » FAX 701-854-7299

Ron His Horse Is Thunder

Chairman

Avis Little Eagle

Vice Chuirwoman

Geraldine Agard

Secretary
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January 23, 2007

%‘trmony of Russell Mason rr ﬂ!
: President, /s
\5‘2[" Be%hold Communf%/ Col d :
\.‘. \? . f o
{ - L‘" i ,"T
Madam Chairwoman: Today, as Presudent of Fort\Berthotd Commumty College | am offering this
testimony {letter) in support of HQ 1395 Thrs brII provrdes support for the non-Tribal members that are
attending our Tribal colleges. Fort Berthold Communrty Coilege is a pubhc institution of higher learning
that serves theaFo&rt;Berthold Indlan Fteservatlon and’ surro}undmg area“ Although we are’a tribal college,
we have. an open. admlssmns pohcy that gr\ants admissions to all |ndrvrduals regardless of. ethnrcrty
. \ - 2 T .
We have been an accredrted mstrtutnon smceg‘t 9{87 and recently recerved 10 year contmued
accredrtatnon‘status on July?12\2006 %ljhave been Presidéntd ||ttle\over o years.” | have worked for
+ Fort Berthold Communntypollege\forﬂover 29 years. I have. beenﬁhe Admssrons Dlrector Registrar,
ncial Aid Drrector and- Dean of Students I belreve “that I have f:rst\hand knowledge on'the effects
‘thls bill would have.on our: |nst|tut|on and our_ non 1nd|an“studept% Yoy 7@’

4 S ™, &y §"«J‘ %
On the average FBCC expend§18% of its annual budget on non- Indlan students Between 1996 and
2006, 33% of our graduates‘were nqn -Indian., Last-year 19%: of.our graduatrng class was non-Indian.
Of that percentage 100% contlnue tos resade in the staté of North Dakota? 'f ’Most of our 2 year graduates
transfer to 4 year state mstltutlons Inqthe pas \?,-years FBEC: has’srgned partnershlp agreements with

Minot State University andAV‘VMIrston State: CollegemThese partnershlps benefrtfboth state and tribal

tituti HNY - N N /Y
institutions. git‘ty:l(w' waéj/? \ z L r

If this bill is passed we onrld be ablefto prowdetscholarsmps for non tndlan students Let tell you why

this is important. it 2. — LE “*31; 3&
b NATIONS |

C_

%

\;;f‘L . j
Scholarships for non- Indianxstudents are vrrtually zero Most of the scholarshrps awarded to our
institution are specifically earmarked by the grantor for Native American students. Currently none of the
tribal colleges in the state offer student loans. This leaves the Federal PELL grant or SEOG to cover the
cost of tuition, books, fees, room and board. The maximum PELL award for eligible students is $2025
per semester and maximum PELL is only awarded to those individuals that are borderline poverty level.
With the average cost of attendance around $5000 per semester this leaves little or nothing for our
students to survive. The passing of this bill would provide an equitable financial aid package for our
non-Indian students and encourage all other students regardless of ethnicity to attend our tribal colleges
and continue on with their education within the state of North Dakota.

.1k you for your time.
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UTTC not an earmark
BISMARCK (UTN) - Funding for
United Tribes Technical College is not
an earmark in the Federal budget. At
least not in the style of those now un-
der scrutiny by Congress.

“We are not a pet project,” said Da-
vid M. Gipp, UTTC President. “We
are not a shady deal that nobody knows
about.”

UTTC’s $3.5 million annual appro-
priation was omitted by the Bureau of

jan Affairs in the FY 2007 budget.
chc fifth year in a row that the col-

e has been forced to seek restoration
through congressional action.

“Our budget has been restored with
bipartisan support under the leader-
ship of the North Dakota Congressio-
nal delegation,” said Gipp. “It certain-
ly isn't a boondoggle.”

As one of the oldest of the nation’s
35 tribal colleges, UTTC served 1,100
students last year from 66 different
tribes around the country. ; f / ' :

“If anything, our funding difficulties IR \ )w\ ¥/

stem from a failure in the federal bu- 144

UNITED TRIBES TECHNICAL COLLEGE - BISMARCK, ND FEBRUARY 2007

Back to%: 100l

Powwow

reaucracy,” said Gipp. “Each time our
ﬁlnding is restored, Congress is cor-
recting a BIA violation of a long series
of contracts we've had for education-
al services under the Indian Self De-

termination and Education Assistance
Act” DANCING THEIR STYLE: In the arena at the James
S i B Rzade: th L Henry Community Gymnasium on January 6 for the Adult Men - Wayne Fox; Aduit
OW In its fourth decade, the act 1s United Tribes Back to School Powwow, from left, Women - Kelly Walker; Teen
regarded as one of the most productive Ivy Longie, Cody Two Bears, P-Nut Iron Star (fore- Boys - Michael Johnson; Teen Girls -
pieces of Indian legislation in modern ground), and Todd Trottier (at rear) Sheyenne Fox; Junior Boys - Eddie Johnson;
and Junior Girls - Shani Village Center.

First place dance category winners:

Continued page 3

. United Tribes February Calendar EXPLORE INSIDE:

feh[llﬂl’y 19 ...PI’ESI(|BH’[S‘ Day I\I ) li'ihdl l.l'.lkll‘l'\ ................. .

Scholarship Donors..cocoee.. p-

Feb. 26 - Mar. 2 Mid-Term Exams il arattn b uixkranisiain p.

e e e s e e e p-
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,Chanrman Freborg amﬂ members of the Senate | ‘

_-_:'[Educatlon commuttee. For the record | am Senator Tim
~ Flakoli of District 44 | stand here is support oﬁ HB 1395 e
-~ and wnsh to add few comments. - S U

. ..'L_ln North Dakota we have developed a culture where
""educatuon is valued and hlgher Ievels of educatlon are
encouraged. HB 1395 helps a small number of students
| ;'(approxlmately 175) who are non-benefi clary students .
‘ .(not Native Amerlcan nor enrolled tribal members) that
: *}.attend 'l'rlbal Colleges m the state of North Dakota. |

" First, let’s make no mlstake that the fuve campuses in - |
© - question are publlc colleges. if these same students - ‘
_attended ‘one of our other publlc campuses in the NDUS -
 the state would be expected to bear our approprlate o
L _portlon of the cost. L -

- These campuses’each receive about $5,000 in federal
o 'support per Native American Student but these funds
" are not.a slam dunk. HB. 1395 would provide some

‘ -measure of support from the state. ' '

" This bill will currently cover about 175 of our non-
- benef' clary students at a rate of $4, 500 per student.

< 'also _find‘i,t ama’zingthe retention rate of these
students in the state. - In our public campuses in the




)

NDUS we feel that if 60% of the North Dakota students
stay in the state upon graduation we have done fairly
well. As | understand the data, these five colleges
have retention rates in the 90% range. So itis
incumbent on us to make sure that these people are

afforded the eduqatiqnal o'ppbrtun_ities,to be engaged,

healthy and productive members of our society (see
attachment).

Chairman Freborg there was recently a question on the

floor of the Senate regarding how many of these

students go on to attend one of our 11 state campusés.

I recently received information that shows that in the

fall 2006 that there were 576 students in our North .~
Dakota University System that list a tribal college as -
the last school attended before entering a NDUS '
institution. This number represents both beneflclary _
and non-beneficiary students are they are not able to -
disaggregate the two groups. |

Mr. Chairman passage of HB 1395 is in the best long
term interest of these student citizens and our entire
state. The bill helps to extend educational .
opportunities by diminishing geographncal and fi nanclal H
barriers. |

Mr. Chairman that concludes my testimony and | would
be happy to stand for questions..




NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION OF TRIBAL COLLEGES

North Dakota State Legislature
60th Legislative Assembly

Senate Education Committee
Hearing on HB 1395
February 28, 2007
Testimony of North Dakota Association of Tribal Colleges in Support of HB 1395

Jim Davis, Chairman of the Board
and President, Turtle Mountain Community College

Mr. Chairman and members of the Senate Education Committee. This testimony is provided on behalf of the
North Dakota Association of Tribal Colleges in support of HB 1395, as it has been amended in the House.

Thank you for listening to us once again regarding the needs of our nonbeneficiary students attending the
Tribal colleges. The nonbeneficiary students are a vital part of our tribal college student bodies. They are
most often from our local communities and have strong family ties. They often go on to the North Dakota
University System, and most stay in the state of North Dakota.

The testimony we provided earlier on a nearly identical bill, SB 2404, will not be repeated here today. I have
attached to my testimony two charts that (1) show the difference between what the Tribal colleges receive on
a per Indian student basis to what is received by the colleges in the North Dakota University System
(NDUS), and (2) show the difference between the total cost to educate our nonbeneficiary students and what
is received by NDUS for an equivalent number of students over the past two years.

The reason for two bills was to allow us to seek support simultaneously from the North Dakota House and
Senate for funding to assist the colleges in covering some of the costs of educating our nonbeneficiary
students. We realize that one bill will have to be defeated in order for the legislation to go forward.

The differences between the bills, as they have been reengrossed, is that in HB 1393, in Section 6, the funds
are coming from the “student financial assistance grants line item in section 3 of House Bill No. 1003”. This
amendment was proposed by Rep. RaeAnn Kelsch and adopted by the House. The line item referred to
contains approximately $ 5.9 million. Rep. Kelsch mentioned, in proposing the amendment, that the amount
in the line item for student financial assistance grants represented a significant increase over the previous
biennium. The Senate version of this bill, SB 2404, provides that the funds are a general appropriation. We
are hopeful of resolving the issue of where the funds come from soon. We would again also note that the
amount requested is less than half of the total cost to each institution of educating nonbeneficiary students.

Therefore, we would request that HB 1395 be given a DO PASS recommendation by this Committee so that
the issue of the source of funds for this worthy effort can be appropriately resolved,
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UNITED TRIBES TECHNICAL COLLEGE
3315 UNIVERSITY DRIVE
BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA 58504 » PHONE 701-255-3285 « FAX 701-530-0605

North Dakota State Legislature
60th Legislative Assembly

Senate Education Committee
Hearing on HB 1395
February 28, 2007

Testimony of United Tribes Technical College
in Support of HB 1395

David M. Gipp, President

M. Chairman and members of the Senate Education Committee. This testimony is provided on
behalf of the United Tribes Technical College (United Tribes) in support of HB 1395, and in support
of the testimony being provided by the North Dakota Association of Tribal Colleges, of which we are
a member.

We have previously submitted testimony to you regarding a nearly identical bill, SB 2404, which this
committee reported out favorably, and the Senate passed, prior to crossover. I will not repeat that
testimony here, which provides some background about United Tribes Technical College and our
needs, as well as our programs and how they serve nonbeneficiary students at our institution.

The reason for two bills was to allow us to seek support simultaneously from the North Dakoa House
and Senate for funding to assist the colleges cover the costs of educating nonbeneficiary students, as
they are termed in the legislation. These are students who are not enrolled in an Indian tribe, and
generally are the non-Indians who attend our colleges. We realize that one bill will have to be
defeated in order for the legislation to go forward.

The differences between the bills, as they have been reengrossed, is that in HB 1395, in Section 6, the
funds are coming from the “student financial assistance grants line item in section 3 of House Bill
No. 1003”, This amendment was proposed by Rep. RaeAnn Kelsch and adopted by the House. The
line item referred to contains approximately $5.9 million. Rep. Kelsch mentioned, in proposing the
amendment, that the amount in the line item for student financial assistance grants represented a
significant increase over the previous biennium. The Senate version of this bill, SB 2404, provides
that the funds are a general appropriation. We are hopeful of resolving the issue of where the funds
come from soon, and in any event, within the Senate Appropriations Committee if the bill is
rereferred to that committee on passage in the Senate. We would again also note that the amount
requested is less than half of the total cost to each institution of educating nonbeneficiary students.

Therefore, we would request that HB 1395 be given a DO PASS recommendation by this Committee
so that the issue of the source of funds for this worthy effort can be appropriately resolved.



Testimony to Senate Education Committee 1
on HB1395 }

by Vice Chancellor Mike Hillman
North Dakota University System

February 28, 2007

Chairman Freborg and members of the Senate Education Committee. | am Mike
Hillman, Vice Chancellor for Academic and Student Affairs for of the North Dakota
University System.

As you know from testimony provided in support of SB 2404, the State Board of Higher
Education has taken a position in support of funding recognizing tribal college services
to non-tribal members, with some important caveats. This action is in recognition of the
fact that the single most important factor that wili determine the success of North Dakota
will be its human capital — people with the knowledge and skills required to fill positions
in the knowledge-based technology-driven economy we are experiencing today.
Second, and equally as important is the fact that the primary vehicle for attracting and
developing the human capital needed to create a brighter future for North Dakota is its
education system — particularly higher education. The Tribal Colleges, along with the

11 colleges and universities within the North Dakota University System play a critical
role in providing educational opportunities and thereby developing this critical asset for
the state.

The SBHE has established a set of priorities for the 2007 Legislative Session. The
highest of those priorities is achieving sufficient base funding to support the core
function of the NDUS colleges and universities. The University System, in collaboration
with the 17 private sector members of the Roundtable on Higher Education, have
defined "sufficient funding” as an additional $63 million for the 2007-09 Biennium. This
means the SBHE is supportive of the funding to the Tribal Colleges provided for in
HB1395 with the qualification that such funding is not to be included in the $63 million in
additional base funding requested in HB1003, the appropriations bilf for the University
System. .

As infroduced, HB 1395 was funded with a general fund appropriation outside of the
NDUS general fund appropriation in HB 1003. Since its introduction, Section 6 in HB
1395 has been amended so that funding now comes out of the NDUS general fund
appropriation in HB 1003. Because we think the concept is important we would like to
work with the Senate Education Committee and other interested parties in developing a
resolution to our concerns. The current version of HB 1395 would reduce the SBHE
requested and governor recommended funding for the State Grant program, the




program which supports students with the most financial need in the state. $700,000 of
funding provides 583 low income students with $600 grants for each year of the
biennium. These grants often make the difference in low income students abiiity 1o
afford a college education. As the attached background on the State Grant program
indicates, this biennium we were only to provide state grant awards to 6,251 of the
65,597 applicants or 9.5% of the state grant applicants.

As further background, | am also pleased to report that the state and the NDUS
currently provide substantial support to students attending tribal colleges as well as
Native American students attending NDUS campuses. The State of ND provides
$380,626 (proposed 07-09 budget) for merit and need-based aid to Native American
students. The state also provides almost $6.0 million in needs-based financial aid for
students attending higher education institutions in North Dakota, including those
attending Tribal Colleges. Lastly, the NDUS provides almost $1.0 million in tuition
waivers to Native American students attending NDUS campuses.

in addition, all Tribal Colleges in the state participate in the State Board of Higher
Education General Education Requirements Transfer Agreement and the Common
Course Numbering System. These cofleges have also been invited and are
participating in statewide articulation agreements. This means students can move
freely among tribal colleges and system institutions. Even with an eleven institution
delivery system, the NDUS is not well positioned to serve all geographic areas of the
state. The five tribal colleges contribute greatly to geographic access to higher
education in North Dakota. :

Thank you for the opportunity to provide comments. | will be happy to answer any

questions or participate in further discussions to work through our concerns with the
current version of the bill.

GATERRY\1 100\07SES\Eddie's testimony on HE1385.doc




NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION OF TRIBAL COLLEGES @

North Dakota State Legislature
B0th Legislative Assembly

Senate Appropriations Committee
Hearing on HB 1395 - March 14, 2007
Testimony of North Dakota Association of Tribal Colleges in Support of HB 1395

Jim Davis, Chairman of the Board
and President, Turtle Mountain Community College

Mr. Chairman, and members of the Senate Appropriations Committee. This testimony is provided on behalf of
the North Dakota Association of Tribal Colleges in support of HB 1395, as it has been amended in the House.

Thank you for listening to us once again regarding the needs of our nonbeneficiary students attending the Tribal
colleges. The nonbeneficiary students, who are those students not enrolled in a tribe, although not a large
number, are a vital part of our tribal college student bodies. They are most often from our local communities
and have strong family ties. They often go on to the North Dakota University System, and most stay in the state
of North Dakota. Today the Tribal college presidents and representatives have with them a few of those
nonbeneficiary students who are here to tell you about their experience, and why they chose a Tribal college to
further their education.

The testimony we provided to this committee earlier on a nearly identical bill, SB 2404, passed earlier-in the
session by the Senate, will not be repeated here today. I do want to point out that all of the Tribal colleges are
fully accredited postsecondary institutions, accredited by the same agency that accredits all of the public
colleges and universities in this state. Like North Dakota State University, we are also Land Grant colleges,
although we receive almost no funding from that source.

In addition, I have attached to my testimony two charts that (1) show the difference between what the Tribal
colleges receive on a per Indian student basis in base funding from the Federal government and what is received
by the colleges in the North Dakota University System (NDUS) in base funding from the state, and (2) show the
difference between the total base cost to educate our nonbeneficiary students and what is received by NDUS
from the state in base funding for an equivalent number of students over the past two years. We would also note
that our request for $700,000 in appropriated funds is less than half of what the Tribal colleges actually spend to
educate nonbeneficiary students.

The differences between the two bills you have heard, SB 2404 and now HB 1395, is that in SB 2404 the funds
come from a general appropriation, and in HB 1395, in section 6, the funds are coming from the “student
financial assistance grants line item in section 3 of House Bill No. 1003”. The line item referred to in HB 1395
contains approximately $ 5.9 million. This amendment was proposed to the House Appropriations Committee
by the House Education Committee Chairman after the bill was considered by the House Education Committee,
and that amendment was then incorporated into the bill as it passed the House.

We recognize that there remain concerns about the source of the funds. As you may hear today, the higher
education board supports our bill still, but does not want the funds to come from a line item that provides funds
to needy students from throughout the state. However, we do trust that this committee will make an
appropriate decision about the source of funds to provide much needed assistance to the Tribal colleges so that
we can continue to provide quality education to nonbeneficiary students from North Dakota.

. For these reasons, we are requesting that HB 1395 be given a DO PASS by the Senate Appropriations
Committee. 1 stand ready to answer any questions you might have.

!
919 SouTh 71 STReeT SUME303 @ Brsmarck, ND 58504 » 701.223.4100 ¢ Fax:701.223.4140 -« www.ndatc.org




March 12, 2007 e

To The Senate Appropriations Committee:

As a non-tribal graduate and a current employee of Turtle Mountain Community College,
[ credit the institution as being the helping hand which was needed to re-direct my family
away from a life of poverty and toward the successful lives which we now lead.

Growing up the third oldest of eight children in the town of Rolla, T knew that there was
no way that my parents were going to be able to pay for all of us to go to college. During
" my junior year of high school [ joined the North Dakota Army National Guard thinking
that this would help me pay for college. While it did help, I found that [ wasn’t quite
ready to move away from home and attend a big university. [ had too many things that I
hadn’t decided on and after one year at North Dakota State University [ returned home
and worked two full-time jobs for a couple of years. During that time I got married and
we both worked multiple jobs to make ends meet.

After some time and a lot of growing up; I decided to give college another run. At this
point (being married and both of us working) I did not qualify for PELL grants or any
other financial assistance. I looked into Turtle Mountain Community College and
decided to give it a try. Turtle Mountain Community College seemed like a good choice.
Along with the lower tuition costs, [ was able to save money by retaining my current
housing arrangements as well as not having the expense of traveling a long distance for
classes. I was also able to keep my job and the seniority that I had earned to that point
rather than starting back at square one.

Besides the financial benefits, there were many social benefits that Turtle Mountain
Community College had to offer. The class sizes were small and the staff and faculty
were all very helpful. A student never felt like a statistic or an inconvenience. Turtle
Mountain Community College worked as a stepping stone for me allowing me to work
toward my degree without leaving the comfort and safety of home.

Two years later when [ graduated from Turtle Mountain Community College with my
Associates of Arts Degree(with a 4.0 GPA and as summa cum laude), I was prepared
scholastically, financially and mentally to take the next step. At that time I transferred to
University of North Dakota where | graduated with my Bachelors Degree.

Since that time I have moved back to the Turtle Mountain area, had two children and
completed my Masters degree through the University of Mary distance learning program.
Once again the classes were held at the Turtle Mountain Community College bringing it
all into full circle.

Thank you for taking this time to address the funding needed to help support non-tribal
students attending tribal colleges.

Sincerely,

® / feln (|l Prn—ree

Kimberley A. Gourneau, MBA



My name is Alex Johnson, and I am an assistant professor in the Department of
Technology at the University of North Dakota, I am here today to speak on behalf of House
Bill 1395, which would provide financial assistance to tribally controlied community colleges
to defray the cost of education associated with students attending those colleges who are not
tribal members.

I am a non-Indian graduate of Turtle Mountain Community College in Belcourt.
received an associate of arts degree from there in 1997 and an associate of science degree in
1998. My experiences at Turtle Mountain Community College were very positive ones, and |
believe I would not be where I am today had it not been for the education I received there.

I grew up on a farm and graduated from Rolla High School in 1995, At that time, I
didn’t know what I wanted for a career, and I was reluctant to spend a lot of money attending
a university without having a clear goal in mind. Although my ACT scores were high
enough so that I could have attended a university, I lacked confidence and worried that I
might not do well.

I decided to take classes at TMCC while 1 decided what I ultimately wanted to do.
The college was the only college within driving distance of my parents’ farm, and I was able
to live at home and continue working part-time while also taking college classes. This
arrangement allowed me to save money, so when 1 did go away to school at UND, I was able
to pay for both my undergraduate degree and my master’s degree without borrowing money.

I was pleasantly surprised by the classes I took at Turtle Mountain Community
College. Classes were small, which, as a graduate of a small high school, I found
comfortable. The instructors got to know their students and cared about them as much as they
cared about the subjects that they taught. For the first time in a classroom, I was given an
explanation of the process and also the significance of it as it applied to rea! world situations.
I started to grasp concepts more quickly and learned faster than I had ever learned before and
discovered that learning could be fun. | also gained confidence as the instructors I had
encouraged me.

[ doubt if [ would have majored in industrial technology—a field that requires classes
in subjects like calculus, physics, and statistics--if it had not been for the pre-engineering
program at TMCC and instructors who encouraged me and assured me that | did, in fact,
have the ability to do well in those subjects.

I walked away from Turtle Mountain Community College in 1998 with a lot more
knowledge and more confidence in my abilities as a student than I had had when ! graduated
from high school. I was still a little apprehensive when [ enrolled at the University of North
Dakota, as I worried about whether the classes at TMCC had been stringent enough to
prepare me for a university. It was a relief to me to discover that 1 was well-prepared and did
have the academic background 1 needed to be successful.

I received a Bachelor of Science degree in industrial technology from UND in 2000
and a Master of Science degree, also in industrial technology, in 2001, I am currently -
enrolled in a PhD program in the Department of Teaching and Learning at UND and
anticipate completing my degree next year.

Tribal colleges like Turtle Mountain Community College are of great value to many
students. Many are located in rather remote areas where residents have few educational
options. Tribal colleges offer an affordable alternative for them. 1t seems unfair that the State
of North Dakota currently provides funding to public colleges that provide educational
opportunities for North Dakota students, but does not provide any compensation when
students who are not tribally enrolled attend tribal colleges. _

I hope that the legislature will recognize that in fairness to the tribal colleges, the state
needs to provide financial assistance to tribal colleges to help defray the cost of educating
~ students who are not tribally enrolled and for whom tribal colleges do not receive federal
assistance.




Testimony to Senate Appropriations Committee
on HB1395 | |

by Vice Chancellor Mike Hillman
North Dakota University System

March 14, 2007

Chairman Holmberg and members of the Senate Appropriations Committee. For the
record, | am Mike Hillman, Vice Chancellor for Academic and Student Affairs for of the

North Dakota University System.

As you know from testimony provided in support of SB 2404, the State Board of Higher
Education has taken a position in support of funding recognizing tribal college services
to non-tribal members, with some important caveats. This action is in recognition of the
fact that the single most important factor that will determine the success of North Dakota
will be its human capital — people with the knowledge and skills required to fill positions
in the knowledge-based technology-driven economy we are experiencing today.
Second, and equally as important is the fact that the primary vehicle for attracting and
developing the human capital needed to create a brighter future for North Dakota is its
education system — particularly higher education. The Tribal Colleges, along with the
11 colleges and universities within the North Dakota University System play a critical
role in providing educational opportunities and thereby developing this critical asset for

the state.

The SBHE has established a set of priorities for the 2007 Legislative Session. The
highest of those priorities is achieving sufficient base funding to support the core
function of the eleven NDUS colleges and universities. This means the SBHE is
supportive of the funding to theTribal Colleges provided for in HB1395 with the
qualification that such funding is in addition to the base funding requested in HB1003,
the appropriations bill for the University System.

As infroduced, HB 1395 was funded with a general fund appropriation outside of the
NDUS general fund appropriation in HB 1003. Since its introduction, Section 6 in HB
1395 has been amended so that funding now comes out of the NDUS general fund
appropriation in HB 1003. We cannot support this version of the bill based on formal
action by the SBHE. The current version of HB 1395 would reduce the SBHE
requested and governor recommended funding for the State Grant program, the
program supporting students with the most financial need in the state. $700,000 of
State Grant program funding provides 583 low income students with $600 grants for
each year of the biennium. These grants often make the difference in low income
students ability to afford a college education. This biennium we were only able to




provide state grant awards to 6,251 of the 65,597 applicants or 9.5% of the state grant
applicants.

As further background, | am also pleased to report that the state and the NDUS
currently provide substantial support to students attending tribal colleges as well as
Native American students attending NDUS campuses. The State of ND provides
$380,626 (proposed 07-09 budget) for merit and need-based aid to Native American
students. The state also provides almost $6.0 million in needs-based financial aid for
students attending higher education institutions in North Dakota, including $66,000 to
students attending Tribal Colleges. Lastly, the NDUS provides almost $1.0 million in
tuition waivers to Native American students attending NDUS campuses. This
information is summarized in the attachment.

In addition, all Tribal Colleges in the state participate in the State Board of Higher
Education General Education Requirements Transfer Agreement and the Common
Course Numbering System. These colleges have also been invited and are
participating in statewide articulation agreements. This means students can move -
freely among tribal colleges and system institutions. Even with an eleven institution
delivery system, the NDUS is not well positioned to serve all geographic areas of the
state. The five tribal colleges contribute greatly to geographic access to higher
education in North Dakota. Also attached is a summary of transfers from North Dakota
tribal colleges into North Dakota University System institutions indicating that a total of
576 students transferred in last fall. The information in the table reflects all transfers

from the last institution attended even if several years intervened between the transfer.

in summary Mr. Chairman and members of the committee, the North Dakota University
System would support an amendment to fund the program from general funds not in HB
1003. An alternative would be to increase the funding in HB 1003 to support the
program. Thank you for the opportunity to provide comments. | will be happy to answer
any gquestions from the committee. ‘ ‘



. ‘

Summary of Current Annual Support for Native American Students and
Students Attending Tribal Colleges in North Dakota

Students Receiving State Grants

ution Type

Awarded by Instit

Coliege

Private Non- [
Profit 4-Year
Colleges &
Hospital
Public School of
Institution Nursing Total
2006-2007 School Year {est.) '
# Applying 31,733
# of Students Receiving Awards 3,089 560 3,759
$ Awarded $1,848,300 $335,700 Baaad $2,250,000
% of Total $§ Awarded 82% 15% & 100%
% of all ND Students Attending 87% 9% 3 100%

Students Receiving ND Indian Scholarships
Awarded by Institution Type

. Private Native |G
Colleges & American
Public | Hospital School Community
Institution of Nursing Colleges
2006-2007 School Year (est.)
# Applying 340
# of Students Receiving 103 12 67
Awards _
$ Awarded $72,100 $8,400 $46,900 §
56.5% 6.5% 37.0%

% of Total $ Awarded

NDUS Cultural Diversity Tuition Waivers
2005-2006

Part-time Native
American Waiver

Full-time Native
American Waiver

Total # of Students

112

200 &

Total Dollars

$163,645

$775.728 I

WAHB 1385 - SB 2404.doc 872007



Transfer to NDUS from Tribal Colleges

Fall 2006
. INSTITUTI ACAD CAF TERM TRANSFER COLLEGE NUMBER OF STUDENTS TOTAL

BSCO1 UGRD 0710 Cankdeska CC (Little Hoop) 2
BSCO1 UGRD 0710 Fort Berthold Comm -1
BSCO1 UGRD 0710 Standing Rock College 8
BSCD1 UGRD 0710 Turtle Mountain Community Coll 8
BSCO1 UGRD 0710 United Tribes Technical Colleg 10 30
psuo1 UGRD 0710 Fort Berthold Comm 4
pSuUM UGRD 0710 Fort Berthold Community Col 8
DSU01  UGRD 0710 Standing Rock College 2
DSuU01 UGRD 0710 Turtle Mountain Community Coll 4
DSUOG1 UGRD 0710 United Tribes Technical Colleg 9 27
LRSC1 UGRD 0710 Cankdeska CC (Little Hoop} 10
LRSC1  UGRD 0710 Standing Rock College 6
LRSC1 UGRD 0710 Turtle Mountain Community Coll 9
LRSCH1 UGRD 0710 United Tribes Technical Colleg 1 26
MASU1 UGRD 0710 Cankdeska CC (Little Hoop) 9
MASU1  UGRD 0710 Turtle Mountain Community Coll 4 13
MISU1 CNED 0710 Fort Berthold Comm 1
MISU1 CNED 0710 Turtle Mountain Community Colt 4
MISU1 GRAD 0710 Standing Rock College 1
MISU1 GRAD 0710 Turtle Mountain Community Coll 5
MISU1 GRAD 0710 United Tribes Technical Colleg 1
MISU1 UGRD 0710 Cankdeska CC (Little Hoop) 6
MISU1 UGRD 0710 Fort Berthold Comm 9
MISU1 UGRD 0710 Fort Berthold Community Col 6

_ . MISM UGRD 0710 Standing Rock College 3
MISU1 UGRD 0710 Turtle Mountain Community Coll 76
MISUA1 UGRD 0710 United Tribes Technical Colleg 11 123
MISUB  UGRD 0710 Fort Berthold Comm 1 ‘
MISUB  UGRD 0710 Turtle Mountain Community Colt 14 15
NDSCS UGRD 0710 Cankdeska CC {Little Hoop)
NDSCS UGRD 0710 Fort Berthold Community Col
NDSCS UGRD 0710 Standing Rock College
NDSCS UGRD 0710 Turtle Mountain Community Coll
NDSCS UGRD 0710 United Tribes Technical Colleg 11
NDSU1  GRAD 0710 Turtle Mountain Community Coll
NDSU1  UGRD 0710 Cankdeska CC (Little Hoop)
NDSUt UGRD 0710 Fort Berthold Comm
NDSU1  UGRD 0710 Fort Berthold Community Col
NDSU1  UGRD 0710 Standing Rock College
NDSU1  UGRD 0710 - Turtle Mountain Community Coll 31 49

NDSU1  UGRD 0710 United Tribes Technical Colieg

UNDO1  CNED 0710 Cankdeska CC (Littie Hoop)

UNDO1  CNED 0710 Fort Berthold Comm

UNDQ1  CNED 0710 Fort Berthold Community Col

UNDOt1 CNED 0710 Standing Rock College

UNDO1  CNED 0710 Turtle Mountain Community Coll

UNDO1 GRAD 0710 Cankdeska CC (Little Hoop)

UNDO1 GRAD 0710 Fort Berthold Comm

UNDO1 GRAD 0710 Fort Berthold Community Col
. UNDO1  GRAD 0710 Standing Rock College

UNDO1 GRAD 0710 Turtle Mountain Community Coll

BN O NN W SMHR 2NWa A O SWW-=wW=
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TOTAL

GRAD
LAW

LAW

UGRD
UGRD
UGRD
UGRD
UGRD
UGRD
CNED
UGRD
UGRD
UGRD
UGRD
UGRD
UGRD

0710
0710
0710
0710
0710
0710
0710
0710
0710
0710
0710
0710
0710
0710
0710
0710

Transfer to NDUS from Tribal Colleges
Fall 2006

United Tribes Technical Colleg 1
Cankdeska CC {(Little Hoop) 1
Standing Rock College 1
Cankdeska CC (Little Hoop) 1
Fort Berthold Comm 2
Fort Berthold Community Col 8
Standing Rock College 6
Turtle Mountain Community Coll 1
United Tribes Technical Colleg 9
Cankdeska CC (Little Hoop) 1
Standing Rock College 2
Turtle Mountain Community Coll 4
United Tribes Technical Colleg 1
Fort Berthold Comm 8
Fort Berthold Community Col 5
Turtle Mountain Community Coll 3

258

24

576
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. PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1395

Page 2, line 7, replace “The state board of higher education” with “There is appropriated
out of any moneys in the general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise
appropriated, the sum of $700,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to
the state board of higher education”

Page 2, remove lines 8 and 9

Page 2, line 10, remove “legislative assembly™

Renumber accordingly ‘



" NORTHDAKOTA

December 2006
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State Grant Program

The North Dakota Student Financial Assistance Program (State Grant) provides $600 non-
repayable grants each year to North Dakota residents pursuing undergraduate degrees at North
Dakota's public, private (not-for-profit) and tribal colleges. The purpose of this need-based grant
is to assist students with the cost of attending a North Dakota postsecondary institution. A State
Grant also reduces the amount of money a student needs to borrow for his or her education.

More than 33,000 North Dakota students applied for a state grant in 2005-06. The State Grant
Program was able to fund 2,492 needy students or roughly 8 percent of the eligible students.
For 2005-06, the greatest unmet need of a State Grant Program recipient was $14,146 while
the average unmet need was $5,185. Unmet need for this program is calculated as follows:
cost of education minus parent/student expected contribution, minus the Federal Pell Grant,
minus other resources (such as veterans’ benefits) equals unmet need. For academic year

 2005-06, State Grant dollars were exhausted at an unmet need figure of $5,926. In other

words, those students demonstrating an unmet need of $5,603 or less did not receive State

Grant support.

State funding to support the State Grant Program is equivalent to 1.2 percent of annual tuition

collections.

Students Receiving State Grants
Awarded by Institution Type

Private Non-Profit Native
4-Year Colleges American
& Hospital School Community
Public Institution of Nursing Colleges Total
2006-2007 School Year (est.)
# Apptying 31,733 . :
# of Students Receiving Awards 3,089 560 110 3,759
$ Awarded $1,848,300 $335,700 $66,000 | $2,250,000
% of Total $ Awarded B2% 15% 3% 100%
% of all ND Students Attending College 87% 9% 4% 100%
2005-2006 School Year
# Applying 33,864
# of Students Receiving Awards 1,800 507 87 2,492
$ Awarded $1,056,341 $388,500 $47,400 | $1,492,241
% of Total $ Awarded 71% 26% 3% 100%
% of all ND Students Attending College 86% 8% 5% 100%

. FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT:

Pegqy Wipf, Director of Financial Aid and Federal Relations Coordinator
701.328.4114 Peggy.Wipf@ndus.nodak.edu
www.ndus.nodak.edu

Section 8 — Page 3




‘State Grant Program (cont.)

tate Grant Program has a maintenance of effort (MOE) requirement. Under federal law,

s are required to meet or exceed the maintenance of effort requirement to ensure continued
federal funding. The MOE requirement is the average expenditure of non-federal dollars for the
past three years. To maintain the MOE requirement for the 2007-09 biennium, an estimated
$3.45 million in non-federal dollars is needed for the biennium.

QRE INFORMATION CONTACT:

Peggy Wipf, Director of Financial Aid and Federal Relations Coordinator
701.328.4114 Pegg. Wipf@ndus.nodak.edu
www.ndus.nodak.edu Section 8 — Page 3.1




4\& _ OUR OPINION |, 2 21-01

N.D. tribal
colleges
earn help

he North Dakota Legislature’s -
VHouse Education Commiitee
should give a do-pass
recommendation to a bill that
would provide state funds a specific
category of students at the state’s tribal
colleges.

On Tuesday representatives for the
five schools will make the pitch for
funds to help educate approximately
175 students who are classified as “non-

benefictary” students. They don’t

receive the federal

_ Today’s issue: per-student funding

N.D. tribal  other tribal college
colleges will  students get because
seek an they are either not

appropriation enrolled tribal

. members or not
from the state. 1 erican Indians.

Our position: The colleges are
Helping open to all students,
North Dakota Indian and non-

students get @  Indian, but receive '

collede no public support for
educatign js  thenon-beneficiary
o good students.
) That’s
investment.  ,unterproductive,

not only for the
tribal campuses but aiso for the long-
term educational future of ‘North

Dakota. More students, some of whom -
choose not to go to school if they can’t .

go to a nearby tribal college, would
receive the start of a college education
if the state funding were available.
Furthermore, some of those students
might go to other public colleges and
actually cost the state more than if
they were supported on the tribal
campuses.

Let's be clear: Tribal colleges are -
public colleges. They are not part of the
state University System but there is no
doubt they perform a vital higher
education service for North Dakotans.
The federal funding they receive hardly
covers the cost of educating their
enrolled students. But they still do a
good job and more than 90 percent of
graduates stay in North Dakota either
to work or go on to one of the state’s
four-year universities.

Most of the tribal schools are in
remote reservation locations, so they
afford potential students who live in
those areas educational opportunities

- thev might not otherwise have.

The legislation, House Bill 1396, has
impressive bipartisan support. '
including Rep. Jim Kasper, R-Fargo,
Sen. Rich Wardner, R-Dickinson, and
Sen. Tim Flakoll, R-Fargo. Flakoll is
vice chairman of the Senate Education
Committee,

Tribal colleges will be making their
fifth run at the funding at Tuesday's
hearing. Their cause is sound. It's about
extending educational opportunities to
more North Dakotans - this time at
public tribal colleges operated by local
tribal governments. The two-year cost
would be about $700,000 - a wise
investment in North Dakota higher
education.

Forrm edttorials repre=ent the opiien of Fornm
managament and the newspaper's Editerinl Board.
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I.INI'I'ED TRIBES TECHNICAL COLLEGE - BISMARCK, ND

VOL. 16 NO. 3 MARCH 2007

Tribal Golleges host Gapitol receptmn

TRIBAL HOSPITALITY: At right, Dody Blackmoon (Cheyenne River) a student in the UTTC Nutrition and Foodservice Program greets North Dakota Leg-
islators during a February 2 reception in the Great Hall of the State Capitol in Bismarck. The event was sponsored by the ND Association of Tribal College.
Leaders have invested time persuading lawmakers to provide state support for the colleges. UTN photo Dennis J. Neumann

ND Tribal Gollege bill earns approval

EXPLORE INSIDE:

BISMARCK (UTN) — North Dakotas
tribal colleges have passed several hurdles
in gaining support for tuition grants from
ers at the state legislature in Bis-

e State Senate and House have ap-
proved versions of a bill that would appro-

priate state funds to help pay for the edu-
cational costs of non-Natives who attend
tribal colleges.

A number of similar measures have
been introduced over the past 20 years
burt all have “failed to make it out of com-

Continued page 4

Claney Honored
TC Faculty Bill....

Importance of Education

Racism Essay
Thunderbirds Action
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